CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
EXECUTIVE SESSION & REGULAR MEETING |-
THIS MEETING WILL HAVE REMOTE ACCESS VIA ZOOM*¢1ckamas River Water
Held at 16770 SE 82™ Dr. Clackamas, OR 97015
July 8, 2021 at 6:00pm
AGENDA

Public Comment: If there is a member of the public that wishes to address the Board are encouraged
to submit a request through email to kholzgang(@crwater.com no later than 4pm the day of the meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to speak for a maximum of three minutes, citizens must
state their name, address, if they are a customer or not for the record. Public comment provided
at the beginning of the agenda will be reserved for comment on agenda items, special
presentations, letters and complaints. Public comment as listed at the end of the agenda will be
for the purpose of “wrapping up” any remaining concerns.

To protect the health of our customers, staff, and commissioners, CRW’s Board of Commissioners and
most of its staff will attend this meeting through an online Zoom meeting. Anyone who wishes to attend
the meeting may do so by internet at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/893296108790r by calling the
following number 1-253-215-8782 and join meeting /89329610879%#. Passcode: 782771

REGULAR MEETING @ 6:00pm
Call to Order and Roll Call — Sherry French, President

a. Approval of the Agenda
1. Administer Oath of Office — Execntive Assistant to the Board
2. Election of Board Officets — CRIV Board of Commissioners

Public Comment (see biie box at the top of the agenda)

Action Items

3. Consider Approval of Contract with Madrone Technology for Information
Technology (IT) Services and Equipment- Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

Recurring Payments: Approval of Recurring Payments for FY 2021-2022 and
Contracts in Excess of General Manager’s Approval Limit — Caro/ Bryck, Chief
Financial Officer

Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Clackamas County: Water System

Relocations During the Clackamas Regional Center (CRC) Mobility Project -
Construction Amendment-Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

Next Page




Consent Agenda

CA-1: Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid: June 2021— Caro/ Bryck, Chief Financial
Officer

CA-2:  Cash Position and Transfers: June 2021— Caro/ Bryck, Chief Financial Officer

Informational Reports

6. Management Report — Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
7. Public Comment (see blwe box at the top of the agenda)

Commissioner Business

8. Commissioner Reports and Reimbursements

Adjourn regular meeting and Convene Executive Session

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Discuss information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection pursuant to

ORS 192.660 (2) (f) and 192.355 (9)

2. Conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to catty on labot
negotiations ORS 192.660 (2) (d)

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for accommodations for persons with
disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to Adora Campbell (503) 722-9226.




Agenda Item -1

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 8, 2021
SUBJECT Administer Oath of Office for CRW Commissioner Positions 3, 4 and 5
PRINCIPAL STAFF Karin Holzgang, CRW Notary
PERSON
BOARD ACTION None
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS QOath of Office
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND In May of 2021 three position on the CRW Boatd of Commissioners were

up for election. The following people were elected to serve as CRW
Commissioners for fout-year terms starting in July 2021, The three who
were elected mcladed:

¢  Sherry French (Position 3)
¢ Lester “Rusty” Garrison (Position 4)
e Christine Alexander (Position 5)

The three will be asked to take the cath of office in order to be sworn in as

Commissioners at the beginning of the July CRW Board of Comnissioners
meeting.

July 8, 2021 Agenda Itenr 1 Page 7 of 1



OATH OF OFFICE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
CLACKAMAS COUNTY, OREGON

I, Christine Alexander do hereby swear to faithfully discharge the duties of
Commissioner of Clackamas River Water, a water district under Oregon Revised
Statutes, Chapter 264, according to the Constitutions of the United States of America and
the State of Oregon, and to the laws of the State of Oregon, to the best of my ability
during the term of office to which I was elected.

Dated this 8" day of July 2021.

Christine Alexander

State of OREGON )
) ss:
County of Clackamas )

Signed and sworn (or affirmed) to (before) me on July 8, 2021, by Christine Alexander

Notary Public — State of Oregon L.S.



OATH OF OFFICE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
CLACKAMAS COUNTY, OREGON

1, Sheryl (Sherry) French, do hereby swear to faithfully discharge the duties of
Commissioner of Clackamas River Water, a water district under Oregon Revised
Statutes, Chapter 264, according to the Constitutions of the United States of America and
the State of Oregon, and to the laws of the State of Oregon, to the best of my ability
during the term of office to which I was elected.

Dated this 8" day of July 2021.

Sheryl French
State of OREGON )

) ss:
County of Clackamas )

Signed and sworn (or affirmed) to (before) me on July 8, 2021, by Sheryl French.

Notary Public — State of Oregon L.S.



OATH OF OFFICE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
CLACKAMAS COUNTY, OREGON

I, Lester (Rusty) Garrison, do hereby swear to faithfully discharge the duties of
Commissioner of Clackamas River Water, a water district under Oregon Revised
Statutes, Chapter 264, according to the Constitutions of the United States of America and
the State of Oregon, and to the laws of the State of Oregon, to the best of my ability
during the term of office to which I was elected.

Dated this 8" day of July 2021,

Lester “Rusty” Garrison

State of OREGON )
) ss:
County of Clackamas )

Signed and swoin (or affirmed) to (before) me on July 8, 2021, by Lester “Rusty”
Garrison.

Notary Public - State of Oregon L.S.



Agenda Item -2

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 8, 2021
SUBJECT CRW Board Officer Elections
DRAFT MOTION I nominate for the office of President for Y 2021-2022
1 nominate for the office of President for FY 2021-2022
I nominate for the office of President for FY 2021-2022
EFFECTIVE DATE July 8, 2021
PRINCIPAL STAFF CRW Board of Commissioners
PERSON
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Section 2.2 of the CRW Board policies provides that officers of the board will

be elected at the first meeting in July of each year. The officers of the board are
President, Secretary and Treasuter. Duties for each of these positions are
desctibed in Sections 2.3, 2.4, and 2.5 of the board policies.

Commissioners are nominated and elected to these positions by motion.
Curtently, for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, the officers are:

Sherty French, President
Naomi Angier, Secretary

Tessah Danel, Treasurer

The board will elect officers for each position.

Juty 8, 2021 Agenda Tiewm 2 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item - 3

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 8, 2021
SUBJECT Authorize intering into a Contract with Madrone Technology for Information
Technology (IT) Equipment, Licenses and Support
DRAFT MOTION I move the Board authorize the General Manager to enter a contract with
Madrone Technology for Information Technology Equipment, Licenses and
Support for a not-to-exceed amount of $182,000.
EFFECTIVE DATE July 8, 2021
PRINCIPAL STAFF ‘Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION The Board is being asked to authorize the General Manager to enter a contract
REQUESTED with Madrone Technology for a not-to-exceed amount of $182,000.
DOCUMENTS Scope of Services
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND CRW has engaged the services of Madrone Technology for mformation

July 8, 2021

technology (IT) equipment and consulting work. The District is allowed to
contract directly with a specific vendot for Communication and Information
Systems setvices and equipment under the Local Contract Review Board Rules

(LCRB 110-12 ()(9)).

Madrone Technology is able to provide CRW with additional sexrvices allowing
the District to tealize cost savings, improve coordination and consolidate
vendots. To accomplish this, the District would like to enter into a contract
with Madrone Technology to provide I'T support, equipment and licenses to

CRW.

The District has budgeted for several IT related capital outlay project over the
next biennium. These projects will require consulting/suppott setvices that can
be provided by Madrone Technology. In addition, Madrone Technology has the
ability to purchase equipment at competitive prices that will be necessary to
complete those projects. Besides equipment and I'T consulting services, the
District cutrently has several IT licenses and subscriptions that we ate tequired
to have and are purchased and managed through various separate vendors.
Under this contracting approach, the District can purchase those licenses and
subscriptions through Madrone Technology at a cost savings and realize time
efficiencies by managing one vendor rather than multiple vendors.

Agenda Itern 3 Page 1 of 2



The District has budgeted for a telecommunications upgrade from our
traditional phone service (which is currently budgeted as a utility expense of
$30,000 per year) to a VoIP (Voice over Internet Protocol) system. After the
equipment is purchased and installed, the District estitnates to have an annual
cost savings of $16,000 per year.

Madrone l'echnology is based in Clackamas County. Having a local I'T suppozt
provides timely response and limiting interruptions. Madrone Technology is very
familiar with CRW’s IT system and security issues and thereby limiting I'T'
support to this one vendor, allows for the security of the system to be increased.

STAPF Avthorize the General Manager to eater a contract with Madrone Technology
RECOMMENDATION for a not-to-exceed amount of $182,000.

July 8, 2021 Agenda lien 3 Page 2 of 2



Madrone Technology Group - Scope of Services

Service Name

Service Description

information Technology
Consulting

Assist IT Manager with Information Technology Services on a
regular basis, including:

s Server monthly patch

¢ Data backup management

*  Antivirus management

* Device management

s Firewall management
Operating Systems Management (Server & Client)
Assist in systems alert
SCADA Windows 05 Management (Server & Client)
Assist with disaster recovery
Assist with security systems
» C(Capital project

. & & &

Computer, Peripherals & Software

+ Asneeded

Maintenance Subscription

s Antivirus software

e Data backup

s Equipment maintenance subscriptions

s Google email subscriptions

*  Microsoft Office365 subscriptions

+ Remote connection software subscriptions

+ Mobile device management subscriptions

s  VMWoare vSphere License subscription {for virtual
environment)

s Phone service (VoIP-Systems)




Agenda Item — 4

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 8, 2021
SUBJECT Recurring Payments: Approval of Recurring Payments for FY 2021-22
Contracts in Excess of General Manager’s Approval Limit
DRAFT MOTION [ move to approve recurring purchases for FY 2021-22 that are
$50,000 or over per the attached list,
EFFECTIVE DATE July 8, 2021
PRINCIPAL STAFF Carol Bryck, Chief Financial Officer
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Motion to Approve Recurring Payments for I'Y 2021-22 Invoice, Contracts
REQUESTED and Purchase Orders in excess of General Manager’s Approval Limit
DOCUMENTS Exhibit A - Recurring invoices for FY 2021-22 $50,000 and over
ATTACHED Exhibit B - Contracts for FY 2021-22 $50,000 and over
Exhibit C - Recurring payments for FY 2021-22 over $25,000 and less than
$50,000
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Board Policy Section 6.2 A —

July 08, 2021

Section 6.2  Responsibility, Authority, Standardization
A. The General Manager is responsible for the procurement of all goods
and services and for establishing procedures fo sell goods and services.

Resolution 21-2009 Granting Contracting Authority to the General
Manager

Section 2. The Board hereby delegates to the General Manager the
authority to execute contracts, as defined in the CRW Local Confract
Review Board Rules, up to the amount of $50,000.00.

Resolution 14-2016 Modifying the General Manager Contracting
Authority for Public Works Contracts

Section 3. The Board hereby delegaies fo the General Manager the
authority to execute Public Improvement confracts, as defined in the
CRW Local Contract Review Board Rules, up to the amount of
$75,000.00.

Agenda Itens 4 Page 1 of 2




ANALYSIS

July 08, 2021

The District is required to operate the municipal water utility. The
General Manager has been given responsibility for the procurement of all
goods and services. Contracts (and their payments) over the General
Manager authority of $50,000 must by approved by the Board.

Vendor payments for the past year, current contracts, and the BN 2021-
2023 adopted budget were reviewed for possible vendor payments that
will exceed $50,000 during FY 2021-22.

All payments over the General Manager authority of $50,000 are brought
to the Board of Commissioners for acknowledgement. These
expenditures are routine and required to run the District. Listings of
these payments are attached as Exhibit A and Exhibit B.

As the CRW Local Contract Review Board Rules states, vendor
payments over $25,000 but less than $50,000 will be brought to the
Board for notification. These payments are shown in Exhibit C. These
expenditures are within the spending authority of the General Manager.

Public (Capital) Improvement contracts are brought to the Board of

Commissioners as required throughout this fiscal year and therefore not
included with this listing.

Agenda Iten 4 Page 2 of 2



Clackamas River Water
Recurring Invoices and Contracts FY 2021-22

Annual Payments $50,000 and over (1) For Board of Commissioners Approval (FY22)

Vendor Name

Recurring Invoices

Clackamas River Water Providers
Oregon PERS (2)

PGE

PGE

South Fork Water Board

Special Districts Insurance Serv.

Special Districts Insurance Serv.(2)

Principal (2)
Wells Fargo Bank

Footnotes:

Invoice Description

Membership Dues

PERS Payments

Electrical at Plant

Electrical at Pump Station
Water Purchases

General Liability Insurance
Health Insurance

Dental, LTD, AD&D, Life
Bond Principle and Interest

(1) Invoices on approved capital improvement projects (CIP) are not included.

Average

AG -4 Page 1
Exhibit A

Approximate
Authority for Purchase Monthly Dollars Annual Dollars

IGA $ 120,000
Set by State $ 60,000-85,000 $ 850,000
Set by State $ 20,000-38,000 $ 385,000
Set by State g 18,000 $ 215,000
Settlement Agreement $ 30,000-80,000 ¢ 675,000
Year to Year Contract S 20,000 $ 240,000
Collective Bargaining $ 61,000 $ 835,000
Collective Bargaining $ 6,300 $ 77,000
2016 Bond Official Statement $ 1,238,000

$ 261,125 ¢ 4,635,000

Pagelof4

Y\AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packet\2021 Board Meaeting Summaries\CRW Reg Board Mtng 2021-07-08\

AG-4 Recurring Payments

Prepare by: FACS Staff



Clackamas River Water

Recurring Invoices and Contracts FY 2021~22

Annual Payments $50,000 and over (1) For Board of Commissioners Approval (FY22)

Vendor Name
Approved Contract
AKS Engineering
Alexin Analytical
Canby Excavating Inc
Cascade Columbia Dist Co.
Chemtrade
Christensen Inc
Citywide Facility Solutions
Compass Land Surveyors
Core & Main, LLP (HD Supply)
Emery & Sons Construction Group
FCS Group
Ferguson Enterprises
First Response
GT Excavating
Harper Houf Peterson Righellis
Harrang Long Gary Rudnick
HD Fowler Company Inc.
K & D Services of Oregon
Kennedy Jenks
Madrone Technology Group
Moore Excavating Group
Metereaders LLC
Murraysmith

Invoice Description

Surveying

Laboratory Services

On-Call Construction

Water Treatment Chemicals
Water Treatment Chemicals
Fuel

Janitorial

Surveying

Water Works Supplies
On-Call Construction

Rate Analysis

Water Works Supplies
Security

On-Call Construction
Surveying

Legal Services

Water Works Supplies
Flagging

On-call Engineering

IT Support & Maintenance Agreements
On-Cali Construction

Meter Reading Services
On-call Engineering

NW Mechanical Group, LLC (replace BHVAC Services

Oregon City, City of
Oregon City, City of

Y:\AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packet\2021 Board Meeting Summaries\CRW Reg Board Mtng 2021-07-08\

AG-4 Recurring Payments

Joint Users
Wheeling Charges

Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract
Awarded Confract
Awarded Contract
IGA

IGA

7 B - O B O B B O R A S B O U O B U O B B B B B B

Average

4,200
4,200
6,300
5,400
4,200
4,200
6,500
4,200
5,400
6,300
4,200
4,200
4,400
6,300
4,200
8,300
5,400
4,200
8,300

15,200
4,200
5,400
8,300
4,167

10,000
8,100

AG -4 Page 2

Exhibit B

Approximate
Authority for Purchase Monthly Dollars Annual Dollars

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
s
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

50,000
50,000
75,000
65,000
50,000
50,000
78,000
50,000
65,000
75,000
50,000
50,000
53,000
75,000
50,000

100,000
65,000
50,000

100,000

182,000
50,000
65,000

100,000
50,000

120,000
97,000

Page 2 of 4

Prepare by: FACS Staff



Clackamas River Water

AG - 4 Page 3
RH2 Engineering On-Call Engineering Awarded Contract $ 8,300 $ 100,000
River City Environmental Vac Truck Awarded Contract $ 5417 $ 65,000
S-2 Contractors Paving Services Awarded Contract $ 4,200 $ 50,000
Spencer Ogden Inc Recruitment Services Awarded Contract $ 5400 $ 65,000
Team Electric Electrical Maintenance & Services Awarded Contract $ 5,400 $ 65,000
Trench Line Excavation On-Call Construction Awarded Contract $ 6,300 $ 75,000
US Bank Merchant & Customer Analysis Fee Month to Month Contract $ 6,000 $ 72,500
Wells Fargo/Open Edge UB Payment Through Web Month to Month Contract $ 14,600 $ 175,000
West Yost Associates On-Call Engineering Services Awarded Contract $ 8,300 $ 100,000
Wilson Heirgood WHA Insurance Insurance Agent of Record Awarded Contract $ 4,200 $ 50,000
Wright Business Graphics Utility Bill Printing Awarded Contract $ 5400 $ 65,000
$ 234,683 $ 2,812,500
Grand Total of $50,000 and Over per Vendor - $ 495,808 $ 7,447,500
Footnotes:
(1) Invoices on approved capital improvement projects (CIP) are not included.
¥:\AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packet\2021 Board Meeting Summaries\CRW Reg Board Mtng 2021-07-08\ Page 30of 4

AG-4 Recurring Payments Prepare by: FACS Staff



Vendor Name

Recurring Invoices
Consolidated Supply

Crystal Greens Landscaping

DSU Peterbuilt & GMC, Inc

ESRI, Inc

General Pacific

HASA Inc

HRA Veba Service

Moss Adams, LLC

Oak lLodge Water Services District
Petrocard, Inc.

PGE

Portland Water Bureau

Special Districts Assoc. of Oregon
Tyler Technologies Inc

United Site Service

Verizon Wireless

Clackamas River Water
Recurring Invoices and Contracts FY 2021-22

Recurring Payments between $25,000 and $50,000
For Information Only

Invoice Description

Water Works Supplies
Landscaping Services

Large vehicle maintenance
ARCGIS Web base software
Water Works Supplies
Water Treatment Chemicals

Annual Financial Audit

Water Supplied to CRW Customers
Fuel Purchases

Electrical at Admin & Ops Building

Regional Water Providers Consortium Dues

Workman's Comp Insurance

Purchase order

Awarded Contract
Awarded Contract

Year to Year Contract
Purchase order

Purchase order

Month to Month Contract
Contract

IGA

Month to Month Contract
Set by State

based on water produced
based on experience rate

Eden InForum Gold Support / Maintenance Year to Year Contract

Portable Chemical toilet Rental
Celi Phone Service

Contract
Awarded Contract

Total of Informational Recurring Payments between $25,000 and $50,000 -

Average

AG -4 Page 4

Exhibit C

Approximate
Authority for Purchase Monthly Dollars Annual Dollars

$ 2,500 $ 30,000
$ 3,750 $ 45,000
$ 2,083 % 25,000
$ 25,000
$ 2,100 $ 25,000
$ 3,300 $ 40,000
$ 3,300 $ 40,000
$ 40,000
$ 2,500 $ 30,000
$ 2,500 ¢ 30,000
$ 2,900 ¢ 35,000
$ 2,500 $ 30,000
$ 40,000
$ 37,000
$ 25,000
S 2,300 $ 28,000
S 29,733 $ 525,000
Page 4 of 4

Y \AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packet\2021 Board Meeting Summaries\CRW Reg Board Mtng 2021-07-08\

AG-4 Recurring Payments

Prepare by: FACS Staff



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item—5

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 8, 2021

SUBJECT

Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Clackamas County: Water
System relocations during the Clackamas Regional Center (CRC) Mobility
Project - Construction Amendment

DRAFI MOTION

BEFFECTIVE DATIL

Move to approve the Construction Amendment to the IGA with Clackamas
County for Water Systemn relocations duting the Clackamas Regional Center
(CRC) Mobility Project.

July 8, 2021

PRINCIPAL STAFF
PERSON

BOARD ACTION
REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

BACKGROUND

STAFE
RECOMMENDATION

July 8, 2027

Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engineering Manager

The Boaid is requested to authorize the Construction Amendment to the

IGA.

Exhibit A — County Project Map

Exhibit B — Intergovernmental Agreement between Clackamas River Water
and the Clackamas County Development Agency Relating to the
Clackamas Regional Center Mobility Improvement Project (1GA)

Exhibit C — First Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement Between
Clackamas River Water and the Clackamas County Development
Agency Relating to the Clackamas Regional Center Mobility
Improvement Project (Construction Amendment to IGA)

Agenda Summary
In Aprit of 2019, CRW and Clackamas County entered into an Intergpovernmental
Agreement (IGA) for consultant services for water work associated with the
County’s CRC Mobility Improvements Project. The design work was completed
on time and construction proceeded and is now complete. howevet, the overall
CRC project has yet to finish. A Construction Amendment to the IGA was
anticipated which allows for the reimbursement of construction costs for the
water related work.

Exhibit C of the Construction Amendment itemizes the bid items and prices
charged to the County by the Contractor. The Change Orders listed in Exhibit C
of the Construction Amendment wete initiated and preauthorized by CRW staff
prior to execution. The Warranty for the water work will be included in the
project watranty as a whole.

Staff recommends approval and signature of the Construction Amendment to the
IGA as presented.

Agenda Item 5 Page 1 of 1



‘ Crackamas RecronaL CENTER

MOBILITY PROPOSED TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS

IMPROVEMENTS

Widen sidewalk from 82nd tonew |’ Widen 82nd Ave to
edestrian crossiny provide northbound &
b southbound dual left
turns at Sunnyside Rd.

and improve sight
distan:

Widen 82nd Ave
to allow for dual
left turns onto
Sunnybrook

- A iEanandll \ )
New walkway from MAX green line \
platform to mul:l-use path

-{completed under separate
project)
Signal improvements, Including
ﬂa:hlng ynilew arrow for left turns

Widen sidewalk for
pedestrians & bikes

Modify and widen
bridge to Improve traffic
flow, add widened
-~ sldewalk for pedestrians,

1=205, Including lane redesign, !
medlan and lighting and

25! i

andscap ng lmg:ovvmnr‘z&._

Pedestrian connection into
Clackamas Promenade

Modify and widen striping
and signal phasing at Sun-
nybrook Blvd. & 93rd Ave

Harper
Houf Peterson
Righellis Inc.

ENGINCERS « PLANNIRS
LANDGCAPE ARCHITECTS # SURVEYORS

kb




EXHIBIT B
AG-5

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER AND THE CLACKAMAS COUNTY
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY RELATING TO THE CLACKAMAS
REGIONAL CENTER MOBILITY IMPROVEMENT PROQJECT

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT {"Agreement”) is entered into between
Clackamas River Water, a domestic water district organized under ORS chapter 264 ("CRW"), and
Clackamas County Development Agency, a corporate body politic ("Agency”), collectively
referred to as the “Parties” and each a "Party.”

RECITALS -

A. This Agreement is entered into pursuant to ORS 190.010, which confers authority on
local governments to enter into agreements for the performance of any and all functions
and activities that a party to the agreements, its officers or agencies have authority to
perform.

B. As part of the Agency's Clackamas Regional Center Mobility Improvements Project, the
Agency will undertake a CRC Transmission Line Project {the "Project”) that will include
the work identified in Exhibit A to this Agreement, and which lies within the Harmony,
Sunnyside and SE 82" roadways in an area identified in Exhibit B to this Agreement (the
“Project Area"). CRW wishes to incorporate modifications to the existing water
transmission lines within the Project Area as part of the Project.

C At the time this Agreement is executed, the Project will be limited to design and
engineering work. The Parties may amend Exhibits A and C at a later date to include
construction of the required water system upgrades as part of the Project.

D. The Parties desire to provide the basis for a cooperative working relationship for the
purpose of providing waterline desigh and construction services as part of the Project.

E. CRW and Agency have determined it is in the public interest to cooperate in the
planning and execution of the Project.

AGREEMENT
Now, therefore, based on the foregoing, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Term. This Agreement becomes effective as of the last date of signature by a
Party indicated below. Unless terminated earlier pursuant to Section 5 of this
Agreement, this Agreement will expire upon the completion of each and every
obligation of the Parties set forth in this Agreement, or by December 31, 2021,
whichever is sooner.

2. CRW'’s Obligations.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County ~ CRW Page 1of 13
CRC Mobility




a. Scope of Work. CRW agrees to the scope of work set out in Exhibit A.
Before the Agency solicits bids for construction of the improvements
contemplated by the Project, CRW will review the plans produced by
Agency's consultant in connection with the Project and the procurement
materials, and will not withhold approval of those plans and materials
unreasonably.

b. Praject Coordination. CRW's liaison, identified below in Section 7 of this
Agreement, shall coordinate design requirements, assist.in developing bid
items and quantities, and assist the Agency when necessary to provide
responses to requests for information from bidders and contractors. CRW
will provide engineering review, comments, information or approval, as
required to the Agency or to the Agency's consultant, currently Harper
Houf Peterson Righellis, Inc. ("HHPR"), for purposes of fulfilling the
purpose of this Agreement.

C. Project Inspections and Testing. CRW is responsible for costs associated
with design review, field inspection and material testing refated to the
Project.

d. Payment Obligations. CRW will be responsible for all costs associated with

the work identified in Exhibit A to this Agreement, not to exceed the
amount specified in Exhibit C. CRW further agrees:

i To reimburse the Agency for administrative costs the Agency
incurs in the administration of the Project, not to exceed One
Thousand Dollars (§1,000.00),

if. To pay Agency within 30 days of the receipt of the Agency's
invoice to CRW,

3. Agency's Obligations.

a, Scope of Work.. The Agency will contract for the scope of work set out in
Exhibit A. Before soliciting bids for construction of the improvements
contemplated by the Project, Agency will obtain CRW's written approval
of the plans produced by HHPR in connhection with the Project and of the
procurement materials, which approval shall not be withheld
unreasohably.

b. Management of the Project. The Agency will manage the Project, as set
forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement, and administer the associated
engineering, design and construction contracts.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County -~ CRW Page 2 of 13
CRC Mobility




C. Project Professional and Project Cost. Agency agress to hire HHPR to
design the Project. CRW shall be responsible for those Project costs as set
forth in Exhibit € to this Agreement,

d, Invoice Obligations. Agency will invoice CRW within the first week
following the last working day of each calendar month in which work is
performed on CRW's behalf, With the exception of the administrative
costs described in Section 2(d}(i), Agency shall not invoice CRW, and CRW
shall not be liable for, amounts in excess of that which is listed in Exhibit
C, unless the Parties amend this Agreement by modifying the scope of
work set out in Exhibit A.

4. Attachments, The Parties understand and agree that Exhibit A, Exhibit B, and
Exhibit C are attached and incorporated inta this Agreement as if fully set forth
herein.

5. Termination.

a. CRW and Agency, by mutual written agreement, may terminate this
Agreement at any time.

b. Either CRW or Agency may terminate this Agreement in the event of a
breach of the Agreement by the other. Prior to such termination however,
the Party seeking the termination shall give the other Party written notice
of the breach and of the Party's intent to terminate. If the breaching Party
has not entirely cured the breach within thirty (30) days of deemed or
actual receipt of the notice, then the Party giving notice may terminate
the Agreement at any time thereafter by giving written notice of
termination stating the effective date of the termination. If the default is
of such a nature that it cannot be completely remedied within such thirty
(30) day period, this provision shall be complied with if the breaching
Party beings correction of the default within the thirty (30) day period and
thereafter proceeds with reasonable diligence and in good faith to effect
the remedy as soon as practicable.

C. CRW or Agency shali not be deemed to have waived any breach of this
Agreement by the other Party except by an express waiver in writing, An
express written waiver as to one breach shall not be deemed a waiver of
any other breach not expressly identified, even though the other breach is
of the same nature as that waived.

d. Nothing herein shall prevent the Parties from meeting to mutually discuss
the Project.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 3of 13 -
CRC Mobility




e. Any termination of this Agreement shall not prejudice any rights or
obligations accrued to the Parties prior to termination.

6. Indemnification.

a. Subject to the limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort
Claims Act or successor statute, the Agency agrees to indemnify, save
harmless and defend CRW, its officers, elected officials, agents and
employees from and against all costs, losses, damages, claims or actions
and all expenses incidental to the investigation and defense thereof
(including legal and other professional fees) arising out of or based upon
damages or injuries to person or property caused by the negligent or
willful acts of the Agency or its officers, elected officials, owners,
employees, agents or its subcontractors or anyone over which the Agency
has a right to control.

b. Subject to the limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort
Claims Act or successor statute, CRW agrees to indemnify, save harmless
and defend the Agency, its officers, elected officials, agents and
employees from and against all costs, losses, damages, claims or actions
and all expenses incidental to the investigation and defense thereof
{including legal and other professional fees) arising out of or based upon
damages or injuries to persons or property caused by the negligent or
willful acts of CRW or its officers, elected officials, owners, employees,
agents, or its subcontractors or anyone over which CRW has a right to
control. '

7. Party Contacts,

a. Joseph D. Eskew or his designee will act as liaison for CRW for the Project.

Contact Information:
Joseph D. Eskew
Clackamas River Water
16770 SE 82nd Drive
Clackamas OR 97015
(503)723-2565
Jjeskew@crwater.com

b, David Queener or his designee will act as liaison for Agency for the
Project.

Contact Information:

David Queener

Clackamas County Development Agency
Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 4 of 13
CRC Mobility




150 Beavercreelk Road
Oregon City OR 97045
{503) 742-4322
DavidQue®clackamas.us

C. Either Party may change the Party contact information, or the invoice or
payment addresses by giving prior written notice thereof to the other
Party at its then current notice address.

8. General Provisions,

a. Oregon Law and Forum. This agreement shall be construed according
to the laws of the State of Oregon, without giving effect to the conflict of
faw provisions thereof,

h. Applicable Law. The Parties hereto agree to comply in all ways with
applicable local, state and federal ordinances, statutes, laws and
regulations,

c. Non-Exclusive Rights and Remedies. Except as otherwise provided
herein, the rights and remedies expressly afforded under the provisions of
this Agreement shall not be deemed exclusive, and shall be in addition to
and cumulative with any and all rights and remedies otherwise available at
law or in equity. The exercise by either Party of any one or more of such
remedies shall not preclude the exercise by it, at the same or different
times, of any other remedies for the same default or breach, or for any
other default or breach, by the other Party.

d. Record and Fiscal Control System. All payroll and financial records
pertaining in whole or in part to this Agreement shall be clearly identified
and readily accessible. Such records and documents should be retained
for a period of three (3) years after receipt of final payment under this
Agreement; provided that any records and documents that are the subject
of audit findings shall be retained for a longer time until such audit
findings are resclved.

e Access to Records. The Parties acknowledge and agree that each Party
shall have access to each Party's books, documents, papers, and records
which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making
audit, examination, excerpts, and transcripts for a period of three (3) years
after final payment. Copies of applicable records shall be made available
upon request, The cost of such inspection shall be borne by the
inspecting Party.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 5 of 13
CRC Mobility




f. Debt Limitation. This Agreement is expressly subject to the debt
limitation of Oregon counties set forth in Article XI, Section 10, of the
Oregon Constitution, and is contingent upon funds being appropriated
therefore. Any provisions herein which would conflict with law are
deemed inoperative to that extent.

g. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be
unconstitutional, ilegal or unenforceable, this Agreement nevertheless
shall remain in full force and effect and the offending provision shall be
stricken. The court or other authorized body finding such provision
unconstitutional, illegal or unenforceable shall construe this Agreement
without such provision to give effect to the maximum extent possible the
intentions of the Parties.

h. Integration, Amendment and Waiver. Except as otherwise set forth
herein, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties on the matter of the Project. There are no understandings,
agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified herein
regarding this Agreement. No waiver, consent, modification or change of
terms of this Agreement shall bind either Party unless in writing and
signed by both Parties and all necessary approvals have been obtained.
Such waiver, consent, modification or change, if made, shall be effective
only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose given. The
failure of either Party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not
constitute a waiver by such Party of that or any other provision.

i. Interpretation. The titles of the sections of this Agreement are inserted
for convenience of reference only and shall be disregarded in construing
or interpreting any of its provisions,

j. Independent Contractor. Each of the Parties hereto shall be deemed an
independent contractor for purposes of this Agreement. No
representative, agent, employee or contractor of one Party shall be
deemed to be a representative, agent, employee or contractor of the
other Party for any purpose, except to the extent specifically provided
herein. Nothing herein is intended, nor shall it be construed, to create
between the Parties any relationship of principal and agent, partnership,
joint venture or any similar relationship, and each Party hereby specifically
disclaims any such relationship,

k. No Third-Party Beneficiary. Neither Party intends that this Agreement
benefit, or create any right or cause of action in, or on behalf of, any
person or entity other than the Agency or CRW,

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 6 of 13
CRC Mobility




No Assignment. No party shall have the right to assign its interest in this
Agreement (or any portion thereof) without the prior written consent of
the other Party, which consent may be withheld for any reason. The
benefits conferred by this Agreement, and the obligations assumed
hereunder, shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors of the
Parties.

Nonwaiver of Government Rights. Subject to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, by making this Agreement, the Agency is specifically
not obligating itself, Clackamas County, or any other governmental entity
with respect to any discretionary governmental action relating to the
Project or any associated development, operation and use of the
improvements to be constructed on the Project Area, including, but not
limited to, condemnation, comprehensive planning, rezoning, variances,
environmental clearances or any other governmental County approvals
that are or may be required.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts (electronic, facsimile, or otherwise) all of which when taken
together shall constitute one agreement binding on all Parties,
notwithstanding that all Parties are not signatories to the same
counterpart. Each copy of this Agreement so executed shall constitute
and original.

Authority. Each Party represents that is has the authority to enter into
this Agreement on its behalf and the individual signatory for a Party
represents that it has been authorized by that Party to execute and deliver
this Agreement.

Necessary Acts. Each Party shall execute and deliver to the others all
such further instruments and documents as may be reasonably necessary
to carry out this Agreement.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by the date set forth
opposite their names below.

Clackamas County Development Agency Clackamas River Water

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County ~ CRW Page 7 of 13

CRC Mobility




Chair: Jim\?émard -
5.2-19 - 49

‘Date Date [

arfie: Hu Kaiaﬁi
Title: CRW Board of Commissioners President

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 8 of 13
CRC Mobility




EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK

Design Scope of Work:

Clackamas River Water District (CRW) desires o have HHPR, who is under conlract with the
Clackamas Counly Development Agency, provide Engineering Services as required to
incorporate various CRW elements of work into the overall CRC Mobility Plans. Specific elements
of CRW design work to be incorporated are detailed in Exhibit 1 (altached). The Scope of
Services is as follows;

Task 1: Base Map Preparation

Prepare base map and drawing sheet set up for review and approval by Clackamas River
Water District. The following sheets are anticipated:

+ Up to four {(4) plan sheets, which may include enlarged plan views at 1"=5' scale
and/or section views to illustrate construction requirements.
« Up to two {2) detail sheets

Task 2: Design and Review Comments

Preliminary design has been completed by CRW and provided to HHPR. HHPR will
incorporate CRW's design into the existing project drawings and the new CRW sheets and
provide a copy of modified sheets to CRW for review. CRW's review wilt be independent
of any % complete review set, as we are currently approaching 100% completion. Upon
receipt, CRW will provide review comments within 1 week to allow any required revisions
to be incorporated into the final plans.

Task 3: Final Plan Submittal — Bid Document Preparation

Prepare final construction drawings for bidding and construction. Submit final drawings to
Clackamas River Water District for final review and approval. Make minor corrections as needed
(issue changes as addenda if required).

Task 4: Prepare Project Specifications and Engineer's Estimates

Prepare special provisions for the installation of the water improvements, and other construction
elements of the project. Provide a bid schedule for the project, along with an engineer’s estimate.
incorporate project specifications in the 2018 APWA/ODOT format for bidding with Clackamas
County.

Task 5: Bidding Assistance

intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County - CRW Page 9 of 13
CRC Mobility




Answer questions from the City Staff during the bidding process. Provide written or verbal
clarification of bid items and/or plans as requested.

Task 6: Inspection Services

Provide general inspection services during installation of the waterline, concurrent with
other inspection tasks. Track quantities for payment. Provide daily inspection notes
(provide copies to CRW on a weekly basis). It is assumed that the water improvements
will require 4 weeks to complete, and that the inspector will be present 10% of this time.
CRW will provide primary inspection of CRW work and will participate in final walkthrough
and generation of punch list items. CRW will provide review of submittals and RFI's.

Task 7: As-Built Drawings

Complete as-built drawings of the project to reflect changes made during construction. The as-
built drawings will be generated from contractor and inspector notes (new survey will not be
completed}., Provide digital Autocad and PDF files to the Clackamas River Water District.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 10 of 13
CRC Mobility




Clackamas Reglonal Center Mobility Improvements
Proposed Work Split CRW vs. County Contract

EXHIBIT 1

12/26/2018

Sheat

Work by

Dascription *

3A

AW
Contract
Contract

1} Adjust and/or relocate water meters on Harmony @ 7823, 7831, 7903
2} Replace valve box in sidewalk @ STA 151425 RT
3} Minor adjust valve box - Y each

4A

CRW
Controct

1} Adjust andfor relocate water meters on Harmony @ 7911, 8033
2] Install new FH with wet tap on 80th

SA

Contract
CRW
CRW
CRAW

1) Abandon Flre Hydrant @ SW corner 82nd/Harmony
2) Relocata or replace water meter @ 12479 82nd Ave
3) Replace and adjust FH to Toys-R-Us

4) Adjust 2" meter to Toys-R-Us

7A

Contract

1) Abandon 2" water service, North

Contract
Contract

-Contract

Contract
Contract
Contract

1} Rzplace and regrade B° WL south into Promanade Mall @ STA 11420
2) Install new FH with wet tap @ 5TA 11450

3) Abandan 6" FH and plpe

4) Replace valve box - 3 each

5) Pathole to locate valve and replace valve box, STA 11420 RT

6) Minor adjust valve box - 3 each

9A

Contract
Contract
Contract
Contract
Contract

1) Install new FH with regrade @ STA 14450 RT
2) Install new FH @ STA 17480 RT

3) Abandon 2" water service, North

4) Replace valve box - 5 eath

5) minor adjust valve boxes - 5 each

10A

Contract
Contract
Contract
Contract

1) Install new FH £ STA 20475 RT

2} Replace valve box ~ 5 each

3) Miner adjust 2* mater box & 5TA 22+60 RT
4) Minor adjust valve boxes - S pach

11A

Contract

1} Minor adiust 2" mater box @ 23425RT

124

Contract
Contract
Contract

1} install insert vaive @ STA 28440 RT
2} Relocats 8* DIWL at new sign bridge
3) Remove FH and ahandon valve @ 5TA 28440

20A

Contract

1) Cut and Cadp at 47 Valve in 82nd Ave

21A

Contract
Contract
caw

1) Remove and replace FH & STA 440480 LT
2) Miror adjust vaive boxes - 4 each
3} fietocate 3/4 water meter @ Furniture Gallery

* Statlons shown are approximate

- Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW
CRC Mobility

Page 17 0f 13




EXHIBIT B

PROJECT AREA

R | -
1 1 a
b P .i IAI
AN BT LR ’ 5
- L ;

: 01 RET A W
Cam T i
H\ C AR sy |
i W S
N :

P "t’\
:

VICINITY MAP
NIS

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 12 of 13
CRC Mobility




EXHIBIT C

PROJECT COST
CRC Mobility Improvements
CRW Deslgn and Inspection Services
Englnasring Fes Proposal
Submilted By, Harper Houf Pelerson Righellis Inc,
danvary 14, 2019
Bl s
i
A
[=] =
S (58l B « g
|58 5|8 [
Task Description & [£38] 8 g ;% K
1 {Base Map Preparallon 16 $2,400.00
2 |Deslgn and Revlsw Comments 4 4 | 24 $26.001 $5,086.25
3 |Final Plan Submilial - Bld Decumenis Preparallon 4 8 $2500% $1,986.26
4 {Prepare Projscl Specifications and Prellminary Cosl Eslimales 1 4 8 $2,090.00
5 |Bldding Asslslance 2 $690.00
6 |Inspection Seivices 4 | 16 16 $6,320.00)
7  [As-Bull Drawings 11 2| 2| 8 [$s000] $1,77250]
Hourly Rate | $190 | $175 | $150 | $110 $19,335.00l
Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 13 of 13

CRC Mobility




EXHIBIT C
AG-5

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER AND THE CLACKAMAS COUNTY
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY RELATING TO THE CLACKAMAS REGIONAL
CENTER MOBILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
RELATING TO THE CLACKAMAS REGIONAL CENTER MOBILITY IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT (“Amendment”) is entered into effective as of July 31, 2021, between Clackamas River
Water, a domestic water district organized under ORS chapter 264 (“CRW?), and Clackamas County
Development Agency, a corporate body politic (“Agency™), collectively referred to as the “Parties” and
each a “Party.”

RECTTALS

A. CRW and the Agency are parties to that certain Intergovernmental Agreement dated effective as of
May 2, 2019, (the “Agreement”), concerning the CRW Transmission Line Project which will
incorporate modifications to the existing water transmission lines in the area and which is part of the
larger Clackamas Regional Center Mobility lmprovements Project being administered by the Agency.
The CRW Transmission Line Project is more particularly described in the Agreement.

B. The Agreement is fimited by its terms to the design and engineering work associated with the CRW
Transmission Line Project and contemplated that Parties could later amend the Agreement, and in

particular Exhibit A — Scope of Work and Exhibit C — Project cost, to include construction of the
required water system upgrades as part of the CRW Transmission Line Project.

C. The Parties now wish {o amend the Agreement to provide for the Agency’s construction of the
required water system upgrades and CRW’s reimbursement of the costs associated with that work.

AGREEMENT

l. Amendment to Section 2(a). Section 2(a) of the Agreement which reads:

Al Scope of Work. CRW agrees to the scope of work set out in Exhibit A.
Before the Agency solicits bids for construction of the improvements
contemplated by the Project, CRW will review the plans produced by
Agency’s consultant in connection with the Project and the procurement
materials, and will ot withhold approval of those plans and materials
unreasonably,

Shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

a. Scope of Work, CRW agrees to the scope of work set out in Exhibit A.
CRW has reviewed the plans produced by Agency’s consultant in
connection with the Project and the procurement materials and hereby
approves of those plans and materials.

2. Amendment to Section 3{a). Section 3(a) of the Agreement, which reads:
a, Scope of Wotk. The Agency will contract for the scope of work set out

in Exhibit A. Before soliciting bids for construction of the improvements



contemplated by the Project, Agency will obtain CRW’s written approval
of the plans produced by HHPR in connection with the Project and of the
procurement materials, which approval shali not be withheld
unreasonably.

Shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

a. Scope of Work. The Agency will contract for the scope of work set out
inn Exhibit A.
3. Exhibit A. The document attached to this Amendment identified as Exhibit A “Scope

of Work” shall replace the “Scope of Work” attached fo the Agreement as Exhibit A.

4, Exhibif €. The document attached to this _Amendment, identified as Ixhibit
C “CRC Mobility Improvements Clackamas River Water Work Completed by the County” and
dated June 6, 2021, shall supplement and be added to the decument which is titled “Project Cost”
and is attached to the Agreement as Fxhibit C.

5. Counterpart; Email. This Amendment may be executed simultaneously or in
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and
the same Amendment, Facsimile or email transmission of any signed original of this Amendment, and
retransmission of any signed facsimile or email transmission, shall be the same as delivery of an ariginal.
At the request of either party, the parties shall confirm transmitted signatures by signing an original
document.

6. Confirmation. The Agreement is hereby amended and modified in accordance with the
terms of this Amendment. Except as expressly modified by this Amendment, the Agreement and all its
terms and provisions are hereby acknowledged, approved, ratified and confirmed and shall be and remain
in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment effective as of the date first written
above,



AGENCY:

CLACKAMAS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY,
a corporate body politic

By:
Name: Tootie Smith
Its: Chair, Clackamas County Development Agency Board

CRW:

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER,
a domestic water district organized under ORS chapter 264

By:
Name:
Its: CRW Board of Commissioners President




EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK

Design Phase Scope of Waork:

Clackamas River Water District (CRW) desires to have HHPR, who is under contract with the
Clackamas County Development Agency, provide Engineering Services as required to
incorporate various CRW elements of work info the overall CRC Mobility Plans. Specific elements
of CRW design work to be incorporated are detailed in Exhibit 1 (attached). The Scope of
Services is as follows:

Task 1: Base Map Preparation
Prepare base map and drawing sheet set up for review and approval by Clackamas River Water
District. The following sheets are anticipated:

* Up to four (4) plan sheets, which may include eniarged plan views at 1"=5' scale and/or
section views to illustrate construction requirements.
« Up to two (2) detail sheets

Task 2: Design and Review Comments

Preliminary design has been completed by CRW and provided to HHPR. HHPR will incorporate
CRW's design into the existing project drawings and the new CRW sheets and provide a copy of
modified sheets to CRW for review. CRW's review will be independent of any % complete review
set, as we are currently approaching 100% compietion. Upon receipt, CRW will provide review
comments within 1 week to allow any required revisions to be incorporated into the final plans.

Task 3: Final Plan Submittal - Bid Document Preparation

Prepare final construction drawings for bidding and construction, Submit finai drawings to
Clackamas River Water District for final review and approval. Make minor corrections as needed
{issue changes as addenda if required).

Task 4: Prepare Project Specifications and Engineer’s Estimates

Prepare special provisions for the installation of the water improvements, and aother construction
elements of the project. Provide a bid schedule for the project, along with an engineer’s estimate,
Incorporate project specifications in the 2018 APWA/ODOT format for bidding with Clackamas
County.

Task 5: Bidding Assistance
Answer questions from the City Staff during the bidding process. Provide written or verbal
clarification of bid items and/or plans as requested.

Task 6: Inspection Services

Provide general inspection services during installation of the waterline, concurrent with other
inspection tasks. Track quantities for payment. Provide daily inspection notes (provide copies to
CRW on a weekly basis). it is assumed that the water improvements will require 4 weeks to
complete, and that the inspector will be present 10% of this time. CRW will provide primary



inspection of CRW work and will participate in final walkthrough and generation of punch list items.
CRW will provide review of submittals and RFl's.

Task 7: As-Built Drawings

Complete as-built drawings of the project to reflect changes made during construction. The as-
built drawings will be generated from contractor and inspector notes (new survey will not be
completed}. Provide digital Autocad and PDF files to the Clackamas River Water District.

Construction Phase Scope of Work:

CRW desires to have Kerr General Contractors, who is under contract with the Clackamas County
Development Agency, to construct certain elements of the water supply system on behalf of CRW.
The Contractor will compiete the following, the cost of which is itemized in Exhibit C:

Install Fire Hydrant Assembly with Wet Tap (WD-1/W)'
Abandon 2 Inch Water Service (WD3/W)

Replace 8 Inch Waterline (WD-4/\W-2)

Install Fire Hydrant Assembly with Wet Tap (WD-4/N-2)
Abandon Fire Hydrant and Pipe (WD-4/W-2)

Pothole and Locate Valve (WD-4/W-2)

Replace 6 Inch Waterline and Install Fire Hydrant Assembly (WD-5AN-2)
Abandan 2 Inch Water Service (WD-5/W-2)

Install Fire Hydrant Assembly (WD-6/W-2)

Install Fire Hydrant Assembly (WD-7/W-3)

Relocate 12 Inch DI Waterline at New Sign Bridge (WD-8/W-3)
Relacate 8 Inch DI Waterline at New PGE Vault (WD-9/W-3)
Install Insert Valve (WD-8/W-3)

Remove Fire Hydrant and Abandon Valve (WD-8/\W-3)

Install 12 Inch DI Waterline, Complete {(Sunnybrook Loop Plans)
Replace Valve Box Top, Lid, and Bottom Section

® & & ¢ &+ & & & & S @ 2 & -

' These are references to the waterline detail (WD) on the waterline plan sheets (W) prepared by
Harper Houf Peterson Righellis, Inc., dated August 15, 2019,



CRC Mobility improvements
Clackamas River Water Work Completed by the County

Exhibit C

June 6, 2021

Bid item Prices Kerr

ITEM | SPEG '|DESCRIPTION : C1PUNIT-QUANTITY| UNIT PRICE | TOTAL

Part 1100 - Water Supply Systems 0000 iy RS ENHEE RO
214 01148 |Install Fire Hydrant Assembly with Wet Tap (WD-1/AW) LS 1 5 14,085.00 | % 14,085.00
215 01140 |Abandon 2 lnch Water Service (WD3/W) LS 1 $ 1,710.00 ¢ & 1,710.00
216 01140 |Replace 8 Inch Waterline (WD-4/W-2) 1.5 1 5 15,965.00 | $ 15,965.00
217 01140 |Instail Fire Hydrant Assembly with Wet Tap (WD-4/W-2} LS 1 % 1452500 | § 14,525.00
218 01140 |Abandon Fire Hydrant and Pipa (WD-4/W-2) LS 1 % 256000} % 2.560.00
219 01140 |Pothole and Locate Valve (WD-4/W-2) LS 1 3 840.00 | § 840.00
220 01140 [Replace 6 Inch Waterline and Insfali Fire Hydrant Assembly {WD-5/W-2) LS 1 % 13,235.00 | & 13,235.00
221 01140 [Abandon 2 Inch Water Service (WD-5/W-2) LS 1 $ 1,710.00 [ § 1,710.00
222 | 01140 |Install Fire Hydrant Assembly (WD-6/W-2) LS 1 % 14,180.00 | $ 14,180.00
223 01140 [Install Fire Hydrant Assembly (WD-7/W-3) LS 1 $ 6,525.00 [ § 6,525.00
224 01140 jRelocate 12 inch DI Waterline at New Sign Bridge (WD-8/W-3) LS 1 $ 17,095.00 | § 17,095.00
22411 01140 {Relocale 8 Inch DI Waterline al New PGE Vault (WD-9/W-3) LS 1 3 13,060.00 | $ 13,060.00
225 01140 |Install Insert Valve (WD-9/W-3) LS il ] 21,00000 | $ 21,000.00
226 01140 |Remove Fire Hydrant and Abandon Vaive (WD-9AV-3) Ls 1 $ 169000 ¢ % 1,690.00
226.1 1 01140 |install 12 Inch DI Waterline, Complete {Sunnybrock Loop Plans) LS 1 $ 40,250.00 | $ 40,250.00
227 | 01140 |Replace Valve Box Top, Lid, and Bottom Section EACH 15 § 87500 | $ 13,125.00

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS

cO3 Bi 224.1 Design Change Related to Water Defail Sheet 3, WD-9 and WD- LS 1 $ (1,258.10} § (1,258.1G)

CO 15 Relpacement of Existing Cracked and Leaking 6" Valve at WD-4 LS 1 5 10,688.90 % 10,588.90

CO 53 Abandon Previously Unkown 2" Line in the Median at 93rd ans Sunnyside LS 1 % 259143 § 2,591.43

© - GLAKGAMAS RIVER WATER SYSTEM SUPPLY TOTAL

$203,477.23




Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-1
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
July 8, 2021
SUBJECT Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the congent agenda items as presented
EFFECTIVE DATE July 8, 2021
PRINCIPAL STAFE Carol Bl’yck, CFO
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Acknowledge receipt of information as patt of the approval of the consent
REQUESTED agenda.
DOCUMENTS 1)  Earnings Statements for June 30, 2021 Payrolls — 2 payrolls - $251,569.75
ATFTACHED 2) Monthly Check History for June 30, 2021 - §723,179.03 (net)

July 8, 2027

Agenda Irem CA-1 Page 1 of 7




001557 Seq. No.: 001541 001557

WEEK 22 BATCH 3538 43 PAYS .
0 Employees With Overflow Statement Ea rn i ngS Statement

0 Overflow Statement 1 Total Statement
Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000015  Total Pages:00000000017 - Page count not applicable for iReports
First No. Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000000
Vouchers: 00000220001 00000220043 00000000015

Total Vouchers Bypassed: 00000
Total Checks Bypassed: 00000 SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

127581.25 GROSS
78585.33 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
12341.91 FEDERAL TAX
7712.48 SOCIAL SECURITY
1803.75 MEDICARE
.00 MEDICARE SURTAX
.00 SUI/DI/FLI/MLI TAX
7609.65 STATE TAX
.00 LOCAL TAX
98113.46 DEDUCTIONS
.00 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT

©1998. 2006. ADP, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

LOCATION 0001
Y Mae ¢4 2/ 5

O VEHIF T DOSUNET AU THENCINT - SOLIAZD AHZANUST SHATGZ N un 2 I\JJ\ YN BIEVENWIERDNIDE AHEAT I'JH I'J_.l.] lrd AT HY FFJ T

i riEAvaL e o

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
~ NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON NEGOTIABLE VOID NON- NEGOTIABLE

W rHE OAIGRIAL DOCUMEITT HAS A 2 FICILL sz it )Tz sror. Il HOLD AT AM ANGLE 1O VIEW WHEN cHECKING 12 2nnonsEnzir. Il




000150 Seq. No.; 000135 000150

WEEK 24 BATCH 3813 42 PAYS .
0 Employees With Overflow Statement Earnl ngS Statement

0 Overflow Statement 1 Total Statement
Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000014  Tolal Pages:00000000016 - Page count not applicable for iReporls
First No. Last No, Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECIK 00000000000
Vouchers: 00000240001 00000240042 00000000014

Total Vouchers Bypassed: 00000

Total Checks Bypassed: 00000 SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

123988.50 GROSS _ . B
76272.65 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
11606.72 FEDERAL TAX

7487.48 SOCIAL SECURITY
1751.07 MEDICARE

.00 MEDICARE SURTAX

.00 SUI/DI/FLIMLI TAX
7333.47 STATE TAX

.00 LOCAL TAX
95809.76 DEDUCTIONS

.00 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

©1998, 2006. ADP, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

[111]

‘ TEAR HERE

Ay ME (/821

4 YEAIFY DOGUNETT AUTHEITISIY - SOLUHZ0 AHEA IUST sjlj\irflg;}gjiy_nf ] "J DY NWEIEVERN YRR DN I UAHICAT 0P 1Y Ll H'_ AT _urun o

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
" NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON NEGOTIABLE VOID NON NEGOTIABLE

MR cruiz niziealdind riciell ey B HOLD AT AN ANMGLE TO VIEY WHEN cHECiKING THE SNooasEnEdr. W

R




L :30Yd

H R BFEBS-6BFC-L S8V 88Vd SINYHD -~ +B8082-G.01 #LDOV X3A34 02100 LZ0g/80/90 Q8¢e6
00'¥60'9 Q0°¥60'9 85200058028 NINAY 20 83MddNS ONY DNINYITD L1202 AVIN SNOILMIOS ALTIDYA4 3T ALID 88240 V2028090 GL2<6
CLEYE'Y ELEVE'Y PR T AR A0S WANINNTY 2771 8N SIVIINTGHD AGYHINTED 62880 LZ20Z/20/90 21226
00 L6 00°146'L LALGL 94 NYId 918V S3{ L0V ONI SHIANIONS CTI08EYD LLLED L20Z/E0/90 L1226
Sy’ LE S LPBSR L0003 BL¥O20# LSO ONN3SY €N F1HE4WYD ¥ HY« 0830 L9230 LZ0E/20/90 9.226
LE8L LE8L 9P698 100045 £8v1Z0# LSO ANN3=2Y 9n wLNYAME LINVYT P 2430 09290 LZ0Z/E0/B0 G/EZ6
96°cS 96'cs 8688 00043 9289¢0# 1S0 ONN43d dn TYHLNYINNTE AYYD 29230 L202/20/80 ) ZXAAS)
£2'e8 £2°28 0G6281L00043H Z298EP0# 180 ONN43H 9N LIvHOHSY YNNI 8 X3 +OF0 1Z02/20/90 £LEZ6
viE51 L8798 £106+0000625 1ddNs "INIwW ONIATING ~ C006FSPEE# DOV

L8796 Z82Pr 0000625 {MeddNS " INIYW ONICGTING - CO06FSFEER DOV DN S32IAHTS IWHOSIND AHVYINYHY §8200 L20g/20/80 21226
20109y 24°L08'y L2/ 190 Hdd INQILONAZA TI0HAYG AYINMIOA ONI 66000 L20Z/82/80 LeLs
£o0ve'e £9°0¥8'2 LZ/LL/30 Hd INOILONA3A TIOHAYL AUYINMIOA NODHE0 40 31vls - 133SI LI 98E00 LZ0E/82/80 [0159%]
Z0'8L9'e Z0'eLg'e LZ0Z NNl SISATYNY {30 ISND MNYE SN 66610 LZ0g/82/90 B62LS
667 LES 667,685 STTAON LZ/6E/S YSIA MNYE SN 65510 L20g/8L/a0 e AR
£¥'THST I A 12/8€/50 Hd NOILDNA3G TIOHAYE AEVYINMIOA NQOIHO 40 FLVW.LS - IFIHISILID 98800 LZ0erg/an LELG
154928 Qosy HoAHYG LE/SE/S ¥SIA

GE'66 DONYOZTIOH LZ2/6Z/5 YSIA

00'BES WYNNNOBOIM LE/SG2IS WSIA

0068 LI LSNHOrg LZ/5e/5 YSIA

85°€90°L 113TdIM 4 LZ/GE/S YSIA

CO6LEL AVY LZ2/52/6 YSIA

£E'B68'L SONINWND L2525 YSIA

L0Z08'2 31481 LE/eg/s YSIA MNYE S 65810 L2025 1/80 jerA %
G8'/E0'y c2' /80"y L2/SEIE0 Ud NOILONAIC TI0HAYE ARYINMTIOA NI 56000 L202/51/80 LG
oLZPe'e OLEye'e 1202 AV L2028 AVIN - DNITTE LNYHOHIN MNYE SN BGEL0 L20g/#1/90 £eLs

IAVLi0L MO3IHD aivd INAQWY JTIOANI NOLLJIHOSAA HOANIA mn.bq_n_ #MOIHD
MNvEdY HNVE
1Z0Z/0E/9 oL L2049
MALYM HIAN SYWYHOVTO NVSL:8 L20Z/62/80
1 39vd ONILSIT AdOLSIH MD3IHD ATTHLNOIN LSIHHOdV



Z :39vd

8y .L88 §Si'9ig L202 AYIN LO-54850-E0 8 0L 1/ '3AINC ONZB 3S LV H31VM IOVIMNS
oerLee L20g 1 L/s FARG E3HAVIA 38 1Y YH1YM 30VHdns S30IAETIS INIIWNOHIANT HILVAAOLLED LZ202/E0/90 26226
NOP LO-BLGPL-20
006y 00°gv 628100043 LEZLL0# LSO ONN4ZH an NOLdN 4 WYFTIA EYEYD L202/20/90 PATAA]
e 0¥ ¥R°0% PP628 LO004TNH 9b9eCi# 18D ANNLZH aNn dNavel 3THY3 65270 LE0Z/20/90 96226
00006 00’08 858121 NOILOAdSN! SNYH2 00961
Q0°0G¥ 085121 SNOILOZOSNI ENVYHD 0014} 002-G1 0020 OT1'¥SN XIHU3L £52¥0 LZ0e/20/80 56226
00°C8% 00°08% 6561242 NOILOIJSNI ANYHI ATIYIA 001-L41 O77°VSN XFuEL £5290 L202/20/80 626
070Le 0c0Le 00zzZ61 HO ¥3SN YU3d 334 ¥3SN ATHLINOW / €510-SINJO NOILMOS L20Z/20/90 £BaZh
INSWIDYNYIN SOH0O23Y AnOTO L6580
00'S5L'S 00°561°G NI-G168910 SNGGON H1IM diANd DNISOJ SOJONNYD "ONI "HO3LHINNG 55290 LE20T/E0/90 26226
00'562°L 00°g6Z'L 9 HAHLIM ¥0d LNIWJOTIAIC NOILJIE0S3A VO3] ¥IDI0N 'H NYd 18920 LZ02/E0/90 LBZZ6
0000l 00°004's Z be/ei/se LE/0E/ OL L/4 LIANY d3.LVM TIVNINNY YHO ALIHOHLNY HIVEM NCDIHO 82620 L202/80/90 06¢ee
0529 0529 0980E LNIWIINNONNY g0r ALLNLLA H3LYA 20 DOSSY NODIHO 95+Z0 L20e/e0/90 63226
L0'es Loes 16638100043 8iray0# LSO ANNZ3H 80 « [ANINYIN NYHLS G240 +202/e0/90 88276
9z'0¥e'alL 00°58e £961 YIVOS HHOM LOVHINOD
LevL'Z 2vaL SINIWIFFHOY ASNIDT ONY LHOddNS
00'6€6'2 8gel Iy HOd INOHAYA OL INFWAY) dNMXOYE Yivd
00°080'¢ 951 AAYEOdN HHOMIIN
58988 L L¥GL 3OIAY3S 08 vavos "ONI dNOYO ADCTIONHDZ L INCHAYIN 0810 L20e/e0/90 FATAAS
0008 0008 L1CB SNILSCd 90r S3ILID NODZHC 40 3n9v3a1 82120 L202/e0/90 98226
08°¥Z} og'¥el ¥£.6/8656 FONYNIINIVA ATHILEYND ONI INOXY 22620 £202/e0/90 §8226
0Z'806'g 0Z°605'G 2006¥.L 17vS MCT - 3LIMOTHOOdAR WNIAos CONI VEVH EL7E0 Le0e/en/a0 yBZZ6
02'86 QZ'66 6688100043 PPGLE0# LSO NN 8N w»ADVIVH IIANMYT B GOHYVYT €820 L20T/E0/90 £8TL6
VLB L1°LBL L6%¥0080 S31ddNs div LSYid QGYUVNO NAFHO 08090 +202/80/90 28¢Z6
0C¥8Z'c 005t 6169 ONIHOLINOW
00'652'¢ 90.8 LE0Z NN 10U LYd ONIHOLINOW ATHLNOW "ONI 3SNCdS3d LSHl4 £4000 L202/20/90 LBZZE
Y LOY 02281 085498-148-4 SV SSVd SINVHD - $-6088-5.0L #1020V
AYLOL HOZHD Qivd INNOWYVY JDE0ANI NOILdI¥OS53a HOAN3A J1va  #X03HO
MNVEdY MNvd
Le0Z/08/2 o1  L20T/L/9
HIALYAM HIAR SYINVHOVYTOD WvSL:8 1202/62/90
¢ -3vvd ONILSIT AHOLSIH MO3HO ATHLNOW 1SHMOdY



€ :39vd

LeaLL cooe L-129#860 Sdv0 OAd
¥ P2l YeCL5Ee HONIEM LINVHAAH 83d €
8282 ZE8¥86 ANY.LS Rdld MV HONI 21
05'8EE reRiB ONVE HIVd3Y 9XZ Od L ONI 8381HdEE1NT NOSADHIA ¥v8L0 1L202/91L/80 §iece
¥T'8¢ yege 8007F-988-L 1WA ONVENSNI YHAM £-6985-LL98# 100V X3d34 0Z100 1L202/9L/80 S1ec8
90°00€'} (AR 25001 2PNEd 02/Le/S-L2/L0/S ISV MINYL PEOBSYHLSND
¥E¥O0 8492 02/1€/9-LZ/10/9 ISVYIT MINYL PEOBSFHLSND INTFWIDYNYIN 1337 ISTUdEZING #0520 LE02/91/30 ¥ieee
1998 LG9% L¥8592 L3N0V Qdv0d AY3AINAA ONI LYO«4SNYH.L 1034!4 81LEE0 L202/91/80 £LEC6
88'ZL 9824 LB668EYEX0Z0 LL 430 NV.L3d YEQ - £7809¥-080+66 # 1SND SE3NISNE ¥0O4 IXNTIA L1920 L202/9L/80 Z1EZ8
00'856'c 00'8Se'E L9441 FONYNZLNIYIN ONIdYISCNYT DNIdYOSANYT SNITHD TWLSAHO 95220 L20Zg/aL/80 Liegs
EL'6LL'S 9¢'e8e €00°L€99€2010S SLE DONIddY.LB/LS0d 2
6E°GLY Z00°1€99g20108 S§119 ONIddvYL S1i8.)} S04 ¢
8¥'092'% Loc0lLsgee0Los e0-0LLL S0d 28 1C-0LLL 8Dd 28 ‘00 AddNS CELVAITCSNOD 80000 L20z/9L/80 0iees
ar'vre O pre 102 AYIN AYIN-IDIAYES TYACINTYE HSYHL - 0LEF0H# DOV ONI 02 FDVEHVD SYINYIIVID L2200 L202/91/80 60E¢6
00°990°L £0°990'tL ¥ty dNNd HSYHL .2 ONI 0SS33 £9000 120Z/91/80 B0EZ6
92°'89% o¢'89Y cbigog SWNHA VD €6 - ZLIHOTHIOGAH WNIT0S ONICD 181G YIFWMOD 3AVISYD avsLD L202/91/90 L0EE8
0SvLL'Y CE¥vLL'Y LiZLi8d NY1d ¥3.L3vIA S3ILNIOVS ONI SHIINIONI OTICHYD LLLE0 L202/91/80 90€es
00°5es 00ges 0LLGE HCLOW HSYMHOVE 30V 143 ONIIDIAHIS INVHD 8.0N9 9410 1-202/91/490 S0Les
L2796 LE'98 L¥SES0000628 [7ddNS "LNIYIN ONIGTINE - 0006¥9FE6# "0V ONI S3IIAYIS WHOLINN MHVNVHY S8200 L20Z/91/90 POETS
PLEGFL YLESY'L GL.G80 NOF - LONASA TI0HAYd TI0A - EXNXO 00V FONYHNSSY 34T ATINYA NYOIH3NY 20000 1202/91/90 £0£26
$9'592 Y9992 CEPB0SELLE S3N1LIOH SONYHOXE ONIYSN SYOHIV 26000 Le02/9L/90 20e26
00°00s 0G00g Lg-10-90 IH NOdN 33A014W3 - NOLLNAIELINOD YEdA vk 071 'dNCHD 3DAUIS WEIA LEEZC L20z/e0/e0 Loees
ZTi¥e Lg0ZE 9.86090-298E6.LL 'NOLLSNAZA T1I0HAYd AFYLNMTOA 'L20Z NMP
Lgoge LPEE050-298E6.LL ‘NOILONGIC TIOHAYd AHYINNTOA 1202 AVIW 3T IVINOTOD 61500 L20Z/20/80 00£¢E
521801 §2'180'b E¥0SH0T 01 HSVL NV 1d NOILYDILIN QdYZvH TYNOILYN S3LVIOOSSY LS0OA 1S3M 9810 L202/e0/80 86226
AY.LOL ¥O3HD Qivd LNNOWY HDIOANS NOILLJI™3S3a HOaN3A F1va  #MOFAHD
HANVEY NvE
LZ0Z/0L/9 o1 Le0g/L/9
HILYM H3ATY SYINVHOVTO NVSL:g 1202/6Z/80
€.39vd ONILLSIT AMOLSIH MO3HO ATHLINOI LSIHAOdY



¥ :39Vd

98’802 LO¥SL5¥01L IN3H
0Z'68¢ LBGBLE¥DL ANTH *ONL'YSN HOOIY 52200 L202/8L/80 EEEZE
LLELT'98 L9EG9T L2 AYIN NINTOY L2 AVIN NINGY
GE'801°0Z L2 AVIN NOILY.LS dWNd L2 AYW NOLLYLS dlind
SLevb'ee +Z0T AYIN d1M L20Z AVIAL INVId INTWLYIHL W3 LVAA 394 L2000 +202/94/90 [A%HAS
00096} 00°096'L L HOHLIM HO4 LNIWLOT3A30 NOLLJIEYOS3a TvedT H3A030Y HINVE L8920 +¢02/9L/e0 LEETE
: - /1 dNOHO VIO3W
+5'68 ¥5°68 A 4 S30ILON ONIEVYIH 0dS NIWYd SNIHSIEAd YOOTLAO 60150 L0Z/0LS0 0gele
0oe0g'y 00°€09'¥ gl8lel ONHdILS ONILSTL W3 13N 3DV O HIVdad Y33 NODIHO §1000 1202/91/90 B2ET6
e¥LLG ePLLG LE/8Z/50 Hd SANC NOINN FWOSHY NODIHD £LE00 L202/21/80 8TEZ6
1241 6l LOCOEZGEESL) dfS 321440 - 822£898E#Al - 0811 9Z06#L00V ONI 10d3G 301440 8000 L202/91/80 L2ET6
G¥'9BE 9g°'5¢ 02/5-12/% 1989FvE "LO NYINSNNWYH L5221 - LO-1988F+E
ogge LLiS-GLY 8-¥2620) HO NYDNYIN IS 0016 - 8-#26201
04901 £2/5-52iy 9-920181 HT ONZ§ 38 04481 9-92018L
66802 LLiG-GLiy 9-€50201 HO NYONVIA 3S 0016 - 9-£G0201 IYHNLYN MN €L000 +202/91/80 g82eze
000ge'L 000y L0gLZ AVIAHIS OVAH HdY
00028 BSELE F2AAHTS OYAH JviN 824 o1 LE02r9L/80 52626
dNOHD TYIINYHOZIW LSEMH.LHON Z¥Z#0
0OCEQ'T 00g9l G/51 MHOM LOVYHEINOD
00028 8.81 FAVHOLN HHOMLIN ‘ONI dNOES ASOTIONHIIL INCHAVA 08140 L202/91/80 ¥ZETE
00'ses oo'see CL-0LB¥Z HILITISMIN MuD ‘ONI SOIHJWYHD M1 LLLFD L20Z/91/80 £2826
BLEZLL 6LCLL gz68li00iez AHALLvE ONI SHILINTD FdiL a¥MHDIS 8§37 €E100 1E02/91/20 gzels
[AAAT) 4 rANA)d L€/8e/50 ‘NOLLONAZA TTOHAYd AHYLNATOA LGF -LSNAL INTSWIHILTY YWOII L2100 1202/91/80 L2eee
OE'0EE 1459 L88.8¢-L10vH S3aA0TS
85'¥92 GL0BRC-LLOVH 1ddNS ONILNIVd 334 1377vd 00-0488 SDd 8§ SADAYHES 1IGFHD 1Od3C FNOK 04520 Lg0zg/81/80 QZeze
00'0¥e'y 00 0¥y L0886 AV S3DIAEES VDA DONCT DNVHHYH d MINGNA AXUYD C¥ZE0 120Z/94/90 81E26
¥58Ll 80'vS $S8.L6€18886 HSVAM 3A3
98'¥9 BLYCilyiee SOVa Mdvd ONI HIONIVED L8100 1e0z/9L/o0 gle26
poey 00°'sy L2104 JOVEIAOD ISNOLSEY "ONI 38NOL4STY 18414 £4000 1202/91/90 L1£26
IVLOL HOIHD Glivd INNCIY IOIOAN] NCIldROS3a HOONIA divd  #MO=HD
HANVEdY MNVE
L20¢/08/8 oL  120c/L/8
HILVYM HIAR SYINYHOVYIO WvsL:8 ic0Z/82/90
¥ :d0vd ONLLSIT AHOLSIH MO3HO A'THLNON 1SIHAOJY



S :H9Vd

00°CHI' Z0000MYD dNNVITO WHOLS
00'652°0} LO0OOAED dNNYETD WHOLS
00'058'CL PO0O0MYD dNNYETO WHOLS
001191 90000AYD dNNVET0 WHOLS
00°0L8'LL £0000MND dNNYITO WHOLS ONIJVOSANYT SNITHO YISAND 96820  L202/22/90  6¥EZ6
ceebz seeve SLIL-PLIG '€2L6602 124119 - TANNILNI F19YD ATHLNOW LSYONOD ISYOWOD SG520  L202/22/90  8¥EZ6
00'szy 00'5Zy 18802 MIHO INO ALNNOD SYAVMOYIO 00200 120272290 LveZ6
2Tl 2Tl 5200-607805 30IARTS INOHd MNAYMNINGO $OLO0  LZ0Z/22/90  ObEZs
00°5vS 00°s5 1 WA #1SN0) YV - ONIJIZMS LOT DNV -NAP
00°0LL 699213 *LSNO} NINGY - ONIJIZMS LOT ONIMEY -NAP
0002z 049213 0# "LSND) SdC - ONIJIBME 107 DNV NP ONIJIIMS TTLNVD #0800 LZ02/22/90  G¥EZ6
00'525 00°625 20861 TWAONZY dINNd ONY HOLOW ¥ T ONISOIAMIS ANVHO SANG 92810 1Z02/22/90  b+EZ6
. " . . 3
00°00%'L 0000+ 1 207~ YAAY-SANG L20Z - YAMMY-SMNd 804 SIMa TYONNY VMMY £8200 120272290 S¥EZ6
92°0bL 87011 ¥0Z.5 10866 TYINTY 311108 ONI VSN SYOUIV 26000  L202/22/90  ZHEZS
09109 08'L08 £po0zTy JOVLSOd ANV SNISSIO0H 1202 AYW SOHAYHO SSENISNE LHOMM 9010 L20ZI8LA0 15826
9512 v1°69% LIS 1-8L069LE I 3§ 0015 - SIDIAYIS TYAQNIY HSVHL - AV
97156 6-b1G1-L1069LE SHIAIY - SIOIAEIS TYAOWIY HSYHL 0202 AV NODTHO 40 ININIOVNVI FLSYM 0SL00  1Z0Z/3190  0¥6Z6
19469 19188 £50600Z 1411 STLOLY.LHOD eV ONISAOIANES TLIS GILUNN 20100 L20Z/SHO0 69626
5.°996'5E L 995'GhE ! NOILOMHISNOD INITHILYM ONI NOILVAYOXS INITHONTYL 8S0%0  1202/91/90 95826
15221 z8°0r LSOg )1 S1TMSVO ZSOH .52
L8 yizeLl 377ZON 3ISOH ONI ATddNS TWIASNAN! dOL09L00  1Z0Z/3MI0  LSEZ6
00402 0076 65.00990% STDANIS TOMINOD L83d NAP
90°0L1 5688£.80¥ SINAYIS TORINOD 1§3d NAP ONi TYNOILYNYTLNI XININYSL 28200 LZ0Z/9L/90  9E5Z6
00°00% 00°00% ¥ 138112 -LZ 0¥ LHIEHON 8200-42 LNVMAAH ZE20-5022 ONI 'SHOLOVHINOD Z-G £8080  1Z0Z/SH/90  SSE76
00°05€"L 00°08€ 516168 440 MOTE HLLG 3 658 9520-70222 ON! TYANIWNCHIANS ALIC MIAIM 89650 L202/9L/90  YEEE6
95 1v% a6 2482112905 ONLININd
51851 616112905 ONLLNIEd
IVLOL ¥DIHD aivd INNOWY FDI0ANI NOILdRIOSHE WOONIZA  31vd  #MO3HO
MNYEdY MNYS
L202/0E/9 oL 120Z/L/9
HIALVYM HHAR SYINYMDOVYTD INVSL-8 L20Z/62/90
§:3DvVd DNILSIT AHOLSIH MOIHD ATHLINOW LSIHADIY



9 :49vd

80°¢y 807cr Zel-g-ig ADAVE 0T 'SNDIS INIDOV £9920 L202/8€/90 L9ETE
008181 007882 BLLLL NINGY - ONILST L HIHSIONILXE Sdld TvNNNY
007299 LLLLL Sd0 - ONLLSH] HIHSIDNILXSE 314 TYANNY
00°198% QLLLL LNYId - ONILSS L HIHSIONILXZ 3414 TVANNY ONIH3HSINDNILXE 34l 08V £61L00 L20¢/82/90 992¢6
22'80¢ €2'80¢ 8¥ZL¥81886 SA9UVYHD ANOHd 1730 L00C0-22est LZit# D0V SSITTHIM NOZIH3A $5820 L202/22/90 59806
9T PyLL 9T PrL) LP21¥91886 SIDUVYHD ANOHJ T30 1000022251 LZLb# DOV SSTTFHIM NOZIY3A v5820 L20¢2/22/90 YOETs
00080°L 007080} 220968 440 MOTE HLLE 38 858 9820-$022 ONITVINIWNOYIANS ALID M3AIE 8FSED L20Z/22i90 £9€TH
ooeivr'e 00'9lv'e 869l NYONYWN 7L 9 | SHLIS NOILOMHLSNOD ¥ JONIL 31avii=d §L200 1202/22/90 29526
00'00E 0o0'oce L20er/91/90 LNIWITHOVY LINZWTTLLFDS INSWAYL WL INO NOIHON vANOS 892#0 L202/22/90 L9826
00°0z8 q00Ly [ RAAA 30IAE3S DYAH INAT
00°0L¥y Lv0zZe JOIAGIS OVAH AYIN dNOYD TYIINYHIIW LE3MHELIHON 2+230 L202/22/90 09e76
00°0%L 00 0¥l §¥830¢ 2 HLVD ONi ¥O0Q AVIHEIAC OdI3N £5800 LE0E/Ees0 85826
¥5888'8 oz'yLs'e 2886 SAY3Y H313W NOT
¥ETLOG LZ86 SavIY J313W NOT 071 SH3ICVYIHILIN 21000 1LE0g/2c/90 85828
09°ZRE'E 00°G08 8651 FAYEDLN HHOMLIN
0o'sce 6651 AHOM LOVHINOD
0sziL'e 18961 3AVHOCEN ¥HOMIIN "ONI dNOYED ADOTONHOI L SNCHAVIN 08110 L20¢/ee/90 LGEZE
SLEer's SLTEY'E LPZREL NOLLNT0S 3LHOTHOOdAH ONIYSYH £L+E0 L20¢/22/90 95£286
¥9°089'e $9°068'¢ FRArAATAY SINZOV3H 1531 INIMOTHD 2344 ANYIWOD HOVH 11000 1L202/22/90 G5E26
2EETL'S ZLLES'L 2Lr06.L67 H3L4dSTaH 8XT Od L
09°06L'Y £CLLBLET £94 80d 0F 81-0564 SOd OF L0-0250 SOd 0% ONI QD H3TN0OS G H vEl00 1202/22/80 ¥5€26
GL'£9.'9 62'€9.'9 ¢-0LO'M 20 OS30 H3NddNS d1A L HSYL ONI SNOILMIOS HILYM 18O 88220 1L202/22/80 £GE26
. - 00 ONI'O2 8idvd
gL'ee gLee ¥2eore-00-29%F dWNdg ANVH TTYIWS ININNIO SLavd OLAY YavN wad £8880 L20T/e2/90 25826
£6'12ZY'6 £6'1EY'6 P5299001 HAAQD FSVD ONIWILL "ONI OO B LIEY3LZ4-NSA vSEy0 L202/Z2/90 1GEZ6
SLLE GlLE 599997 13X0vd dvO8 40 Ad3IAINAG ONI LHOdSNYHL L0360 81280 L202/22/90 05ezZ6
00'0Z¥ L L 00CLS'Y 20000MED dNNVITD WHO1S
Y101 MOEHD Qivd LNNOWY JJEOANI NOILLJIHOSTEA HOAN3A JALvQ  #MOFHD
MNVEdY MNvE
+e0Z/08/9 o1  120Z/i/9
HILVA H3ARE SYINVADIVTD WvSL:8 (FAVTALTAL )]
9:39vd ONILSIT AHOLSIH MO3HO A'THLINCIN LSIHAOdV



L:39vd

00'259' 00259 £8267 Sd 1§ HL0B 0080-LZLL ANVAWOD DIMLOT T3 WV3L #6860 120T/82/90 88676
2£'606'0 ZE'606'0 0500000 SYNOH T18vTTI8 - LZ0ZAYI/LZ0Z 832 ALISOHLNY H21vA SSINNNS 08000 LZ02/82/00 49525
98'207 98807 119880801 INTY ONL'YSN HOOIY 62200 120Z/82/90 98626
8Ty e8'TLy 8L5P0BELEE £66L6.0100# LOOY 38VAT T10AS NI TYEOTO SIMOE AINLI 81000 LZ02/8Z/90  S8826
00'0LE": 00016} 2652 LL0-00E-00D 334 IOVYIAO ANY TIIZ3d 3OVLSOd T10AS Nid WEOTO SIMOS AINLId 81000  LZ02/82/90  $8E26
o'gye »0'8¥8 £186820 112 SO LNY1d 00£Z ALITYAD YILYA 00L-G1 ONI QYVOOUL3d 61860 1Z02/82/90  £8ET6
BY'ZLLE L8116 YOLEVLD 1-4Z SO INV1d 0082 ALITYOD HILYAA 00465
ZLL9z' 1208522 1-1Z $dO LNV1d 00€Z ALITYOD HILYM 00L-81 ONI QHYDOHLTd G180  LZ0Z/82/90 28876
B6'69F'L 56°69%' L 510282} MYS dOHD 1 "ON! AMINIHOYIN 3dvd 28280 LZ02/82/90  LBEZ6
v L6 TV L6 LZ/1 180 Hd $31a NOINA IWDSIY NOOIHO 4600  1Z02/82/90  08E26
z6'9z1'pe Z6°9Z1vE 8690L (SIOSAS) SUS YNODYL YLOAOL 1202 — >zmmm,w%, w%w%ﬁ%ﬁm%_mmu 1202/92/90  BLEZ6
ve'zze v£'228 BSS00ANI NIVIN TIDIHIA 002-51 0051 40 ALID ‘IMNYMIINBELO0  1Z02/82/90 8526
00'6£6'2 00'686'Z 091 dMIOVE VLY ONI dNO¥O ADOTONHOIL INOHAYIN 0810 LZ0Z/82/80  LLE26
00°05€"L 00°05€'L pazoL 440 MOTTE §620+022 ONI NODINO 40 STOIAYIS A B M #8220 LZ0Z/8Z/80  9LET6
z2°95k zL 96y 12711790 ‘NOILONA3T TIOHAYE AMYINTION ISk -1SNYL ININISILTY YNOI L2100 1Z02/8T/90 G826
BG'8LS 00'¥5Z 89L18Z-LLOVH HONZHM 1OV
65°79T $12982-L10PH S3MddNS SNILNIVd 334 1371V 0LER §9d 96 SIOIAYIS 1AW 10430 IWOH 04520 LZ0Z/82/90 /€26
00228 00°LLE 8.8) 1) HILTW Qv ¥V NS 55 ONI OII0Vd TYH3INIO 22620 1202/82/90  £2626
SE'SLL SEGLL 601925 SLuVd ATVS SH3LLND 38NLOd & ONI SESIMGYTING NOSNOEIH P8I0 LZ0Z/22/90  ZLEZ6
ve'1vz ve'LbE $OPSL-60b-L SEY SSVd SINVHO - #-6088-CL0L #1090V X30134 02400 LZ0Z/8Z/00  L.EZ6
002 00°zzL 122810 SOd € SNOILOANNOD IOvH10Nd JTNIYN R THOO 1000 L202/82/90  0LET6
vLZ6L 15796 18£22000625 [1ddMS "LNIYIN ONIGTINE - 0008¥SEs# DY
1898 152350000625 [ddnS "LNIVIN ONIGTNG - 0006¥S+E6E 00V ONI SADIAYIS WHOHINA HAVAYEY 68200 1202/82/90 69826
Eb'ES £b'eg $9580EY 115 I1LLOE IONYHOXS ONIVS SYOMIY 26000 12028290 8966
IYLOL MD3HD alvd INGOWY FOICANI NOIL4INDS3a WOONSA 3LV #MD3HD
MNVEdY YNvVE
120Z/0E/9 oL  120¢/1/9
HIALYM d3AIY SYINVHOVTD INYGL:8 1202/62/90
L:39vd ONILSIT AYOLSIH MO3AHO ATHINOW 1SIHMOdY



8:39vd

€061L'ETL *8XO3HD TVLioL 1H0ddd SIHL NI SMO3HD 9TL
£0'6LLEZL TIVLOL MNvadv
08'98w 5909} 1Z NP 10-85%1-€0 L1/9 "EANMA ¥IHLYA BS 1Y ¥31VA 30VAHNS
. Leuc .
si'esz NI L06/820-20 £ OL W9 3AINA ONTS 3S 1V ¥3LVAM 30VANS SADIAYAS INTANOHWANT HILYMOLI00  |Z0Z/8Z/90  68€Z6
TVLOL Y03HD arvd INNOWY JOI0ANI NOLLJRIDSIA HOANZA Jiva  #403HD
MNVEdY MNYE
L¢0c/0L/9 o1  LZOE/L/9
HIALYAM HIAR SYINVHIVIOD NVSL:8 1202/62/90
8:30vd ONILSIT AJOLSIH MO3HO ATHLNOW LSIHXOdV



Agenda Item —
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-2

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 8, 2021

SUBJECT Cash Position and Transfers
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda
EFFECTIVE DATE July 8, 2021
PRINCIPAL STAFF Carol Bryck, CFO
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve the consent agenda items.
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Cash and Investnent Position as of June 30, 2021 is:
General
Checking LGIP Total
Balance as of 05/31/2021 § 5,330,263 $ 13,059,892 § 18,390,154
Cash receipts 854,958 854,958
Payroll (251,570) (251,570)
A/P checks (723,179) (123,179)

Bond and other clectronic payments -

Transfers between accounts - - -

Balance as of 06/30/2021 $ 5210472 § 13,059,892 $ 18,270,363

Interest Barnings for June 2021 are not included.

July 8, 2021 Apgenda Item CA-2 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item — 6
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 8, 2021

SUBJECT Management Report

PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

Table of Contents
The Management Report will have two sections: (A) an overview of GM

and Staff activity during the month; (B) informational articles (when
available)

A. Management Report
B. Informational articles-

B1. Regional Water Providers Consortium Newsletter

July 8, 2021 Agenda Item 6 Page I of §




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Jtem -6

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

July 8, 2021

SUBJECT

Management Report

PRINCIPAL STAFF

PERSON

BOARD ACTION

REQUESTED

Todd Heidgetrken

A. Management Report

July 8, 2021

1. Communications:

Monthly Report — The Monthly report will be sent out separately and
posted on the CRW website.

Chlorine Shortage:

The failure of a critical piece of electrical equipment at a major chlorine
producer in Washington created significant concerns regarding the
availability of chlorine for use in water treatment. Upon learning of the
issue, CRW staff confirmed onsite quantities and implemented measures
to conserve the use of chlorine. CRW has been able to maintain an
adequate supply of chlorine onsite and has been participating in local
and regional coordination efforts. Rob Cummings continues to serve as
the “incident commander” and thus is responsible for coordinating with
staff, regional partners, and our supplier for the duration of this event.

Although the chlorine producer is back in production, it is unclear on
how long it will take to address the backlog and return to routine supply
process. In the meantime, CRW received a partial delivery on June 29
from our vendor. This will allow for more operational flexibility until
the locally produced chlorine is readily available.

Intergovernmental Relations:

Clackamas Regional Water Supply Commission (CRWSC) — The CRWSC

Board held a brief Boatd meeting on June 14 to initiate the Y 2020-2021
Audit and to receive financial and activity updates. The Board approved
Metina and Co to conduct the FY 2020-2021 Audit and acknowledged the
audit engagement letter.

The Notrth Clackamas County Water Commission (NCCWC) General
Manager, Wade Hawthorn, teported that the NCCWC prepared a draft

Agenda Item 6 Page 2 of 5



July 8, 2021

water supply agreement that has been reviewed by CRW. CRW provided
comments on the draft agreement that will be shared with the NCCWC
and Sunrise Water Authority (SWA) Boards later in June. The CRWSC
Board discussed how they didn’t see a need to meet until the
NCCWC/CRW agreement is ready for review. The CRWSC Board
approved a motion to suspend CRWSC meetings until the water supply
agreement was ready for consideration.

Regional Water Providers Consortium (RWPC) Technical Committee —
The RWPC Technical Committee met to receive updates on regional
activities and debrief from the June RWPC Board meeting. Andy
Bryant of NOAA’s National Weather Service shared information on the
regions summer weather outlook and discussed coordination on river
flow information. The water providers then proceeded to discuss
summer supply status and messaging. Overall, although the region
experienced some carly dry weather, water providers noted that supplies
are better than 2015 levels yet forecasts remain concerning. The group
agreed to check in monthly to provide regional updates and discuss if
modifications needed to be made in conservation messaging,.

Miscellaneous Intergovernmental Meetings —

¢ Clackamas Water Environment Setvices — The CRW General
Manager was interviewed as part of Clackamas Water Environment
Services’ “Clean Water Exchange” to discover what the community
most values as it relates to clean water services.

¢ Oregon Water Utilities Council (OWUC) — Update on water related
legislation under consideration in the Oregon Legislature. Updates
from the Oregon Drinking Water Program and Oregon Water
Resources Department were also provided. The group also discussed
the chlorine supply issue and discussed water provider’s
coordination with state agencies and mutual aid organizations. It
was suggested that an after-action meeting be held with the state to

discuss how to improve communications and coordination. The
OWUC meeting was held on June 24,

Happy New (Fiscal) Year:

We have entered a new fiscal year and ate in the fitst year of our recently
adopted biennial budget. As part of closing out the last fiscal year, staff is
working on compiling information and preparing for the independent audit
of our Fiscal Year 2020 — 2021 activity. There are many steps to getting us
prepared for the audit. First, we will be working with our vendors to make
sure we receive invoices for all materials and services provided by June 30,
2021. Then we will analyze and reconcile accounts and generate financial
statements for the auditors to review. Fourth quarter preliminary results
will be shared with the Board at the August 2021 regular meeting,

Emergency Management Report:

Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan (NHIMP): The final draft of the NHMP
was submitted to FEMA on June 1, 2021. The FEMA response is expected
in the middle of July. Once approved, staff will be requesting that the

Agenda ltem 6 Page 3 of 5



July 8, 2021

CRW Boatd adopt the NHMP. Once the NHMP is adopted, CRW will
qualify for Natural Hazard Mitigation Grant Funding.

Natural Hazard Mitigation Grant Funding Update: There are 3 options for
Hazard Mitigation Grant Funding. One is the FEMA Building Resilient

Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) grant that is offered annually. The
othet two are “Post Disaster” grants related to the Wildfire in September
2020 and the Ice Storm event this winter. The wildfie grant letter of
interest (LOT) is due by August 1.

The LOI are short 2-page documents that establishes CRW interest in
pursuing mitigation grant funding with the State. LOIs are under
development by the Chief Engineer with support from the Emergency
Manager. Funding amounts and competitiveness levels vary depending on
the funding source. Additional grant updates will be provided as the
process moves forward.

CRW AWIA Emetgency Response Plan (HRP); Completion of the CRW
ERP was certified with EPA on June 25, which brings the two AWIA
required projects to a close. Next steps include:

* Final formatting of the ERP in preparation for electronic storage and
printing hard copies for our primary facilities.

e Training staff on the key components of the plan,

e Training and testing the “Hazard Specific” Incident Action
Checklists

* Ongoing plan updates based on the outcomes of the preparedness
cycle of “Access, Plan, Osganize, Test-Train-Exercise (ITX)

Safety Update:

Safety Training: Hazardous Communications and Site Security Awareness
training was completed in June at the all-staff mecting. Confined Space
Rescue and Fall Protection is scheduled for July 29 for System Opetations
and Water Resources along with Coatrol of Hazardous Energy and Lock
Out Tag out (COHE/LOTO) awareness training for all employees in July.

QSHA COVID Pandemic Rule: With the end of the Emergency
Declaration by the Governor on June 30, 2021 most businesses can begin
the return to normal operations. Expected OHSA tule changes include the
lifting of the face covering and distancing tequirtements contained in
Section 3 {a) & (b) of the rule. CRW is developing a recovery plan but
must have guidance from OSHA before the CRW plan can be
implemented.

Respirator Protection Program: The Respirator Protection Program
update is in process and being undertaken by Jeff Wink the Respiratory
Protection Program coordinator with support from the Emergency
Manager/Safety Coosdinator. Completion of the update is expected to
take 60 to 90 days.

Agenda Item 6 Page 4 of 5



7. Looking Ahead:
¢ CRW Offices will be closed July 5 to observe Independence Day.
® The agenda preparation meeting for the August Board meeting will be
held on Thursday, July 22
® There will be no July Work Session.
* The August 2021 Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, August 12,
at 6 pm.

July 8, 2021 Agenda Ifem 6 Page 5 of 5



7172021

o —

Clackamas River Water

Clackamas River Water Mail - RegionalH20 News: July 2021

Karin Holzgang <kholzgang@crwater.com>

RegionalH20 News: July 2021

1 message

B.1

Regional Water Providers Consortium <rwpcinfo@portlandoregon.gov>

Reply-To: rwpcinfo@portlandoregon.gov

To: kholzgang@crwater.com

Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 8:10 AM

Regionalh20 News

Regional Water Providers Consortium e-Newsletter | July 2021

Annual Water Supply & Demand

WATER VOLUME

JANUARY

JuLy

DECEMBER

We all have a part to play in
using water wisely this
summer

Water supplies are typically less
plentiful in our region during the
summertime because there is little
rainfall to refill reservoirs, rivers, and
aquifers. This is why using water
wisely during the summer months is
so important - we all have a role to
play in being good stewards of our
region's water. Find out how water
providers have worked together for
almost 25 years to wisely manage the
region’s water sources and how each
water source responds differently to
high water use or drought here.

Whether you water by hand...

One of the easiest ways to use water
wisely when watering plants or
washing your car is to add a shut-off
nozzle to your hose. An average

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b7238d6899&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1704095634200481064%7Cmsg-{%3A1704095634200... 1/4



71172021 Clackamas River Water Mail - RegionalH20 News: July 2021

garden hose uses 5 - 7 gallons of

B water per minute. Attaching a water-
efficient nozzle to your hose will
automatically stop the flow of water
when the hose is not in use, even
when the water is still on. Learn more
about how to efficiently water by hand
at our new webpage.

...Or use an in-ground sprinkler
system

Take your watering to the next level
with a weather-based irrigation
controller or "smart controller”. A
smart controller is an internet-enabled
device that can tailor your watering to
real-time, hyperlocal weather
conditions, automatically adjusting the
water output for maximum efficiency
and water savings. Learn more about
the benefits of smart controllers here
and then check to see if your water
provider offers a rebate for a
WaterSense labeled model to their
customers.

You can save water this
summer (with this free kit!)

The Consortium is making it easy to
use water wisely this summer by
giving away smart outdoor watering
kits (while supplies last) through
August 31. Each kit includes a set of
watering gauges or a water-efficient
hose nozzle and resources for saving
water outdoors. The promotion is
available to customers of Consortium
members, limit one per household.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b7238d6899&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1704095634200481064%7Cmsg-{%3A1704095634200...  2/4



71172021

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b7238d6899&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1704095634200481064%7Cmsg-f%3A1704095634200...

Clackamas River Water Mail - RegionalH20 News: July 2021

Get a free
Smart Outdoor
Watering Kit!

Sign up at bit.ly/smart-h20-promo

it

<
%
s £
) 5
q 3
Oy

(-
gy o’

Sign up here to receive your kit and
start watering wisely this summer!

Is it time to replace your
emergency water?

Your emergency water supply should
be periodically switched out. The
general rule is to follow best by dates
on store bought water, and to replace
water in your own containers every
six months. Unlike food, properly
stored water doesn't go bad, it just
won't taste as "fresh" as your tap
water. Here are three great ways to
use your "old" emergency water
wisely:

1. Take it camping with you on
your wilderness excursion.

2. Give your plants a drink during
the hottest time of the year.

3. Give your pets a bath with it.

Regional Water Providers Consortium | 503-823-7528 | 1120 SW 5th Ave. Portland, OR 97204

www.regionalh2o0.org

00006

Regional Water Providers Consortium | 1120 SW 5th Ave., Portland, OR 97204

Unsubscribe kholzgang@crwater.com

Constant Contact Data Notice

3/4



Agenda Item — 8
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGUILAR BOARD MEETING

July 8, 2021

SUBJECT Commissioner Reports and Reimbutsement Requests

DRAFT MOTION NO MOTION REQUIRED

EFFECTIVE DATE

PRINCIPAL STAFF Board of Commissioners
PERSON

BOARD ACTION Commissioner Communications
REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS

ATTACHED

Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND None

ANALYSIS None

STAFF
RECOMMENDATION

July 8, 2021 Agenda ltem 8 Page 1 of 7



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Comimissioner Request for Reimbursement

Month May 2021 Commissioner's Name Naomi Angier
Please Print
Date Meetings Amaunt
CRW Reqular Board Meeling - $ 50.00
CRW Work Sesslon $.50,00
Miscellansous Meeting i
— $
CRW aaenda setting Mav 3 & MavZ7 $100.00
$
Total $ 200.00
Date Meals
$
$
:
$
Total
Date Mileage *
$ 101.66
$_
$
$
$
$
Total $ .
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
$
$
3
Total $
Date Miscellaneous ***
$
S
$
Total $
* Mileage $. per mile
i+ Lodging bills must be altached in support of relmbursement request Total Expenses  §
**+  Miscellaneous expenses fo be supported with bills where possible Adjustments %

Amount Due Commissioners $200.00

I hereby certify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or official misconduct, the above
request far reimbursemeant to be accurate and complete and further certify that 1 am authorized to receive reimbursement as part of
my autharized duties as a CRW commissioner.

Respactfully submitted__
Commissioner's Signature

For Accounting:
Payroll: Taxable $ Non-Taxable § entered PIR ___
Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCTi 01.601,5730 AMOUNT % Entered A/P

Board: Reimburgement as of

CFO Date

YAAD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\A1-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursement farms.doc



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Comimissioner Request for Reimbursement

Month March 2021 Commissioner's Name Naomi Angier

Please Print
Date Meetings Amount
CRW Regular Board Meeting — $ 50.00
CRW Work Session 3
Miscellaneous Meeting )
CRW agenda setting meeting $50.00
$
$
Total $ 100.00
bate Meals
$ e
3
$
$
Total $
Date Miteage *
$
$ .
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Motel/Hotal Ladging **
$
§
&
.
Total §
Date Miscellaneous ***
$
$
$ _
Total $
* Mileage $. per mile
s Lodging bills must be attached in support of reimbursetnenl request Total Expenses  § o
i Miscellaneous expenses {o be suppoeried with bills where possible Adjustments $

Amcunt Due Commissioners $_‘I_0_0_QQ

| hereby cerify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or official misconduct, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that | am authorized to receive reimbursement as part of
my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner.

Respactiully submitted

Commissianer's Signature

For Accounting:
Payroll: Taxable § Non-Taxable $ enterad P/R
Accounts Payable; VENDOR # ACCT 01.601.6730 AMOUNT § Entered A/P _

Board: Relmbursement as of

CFo Date

YMAD-AdministratiomAD-03 Board of Commissioners\A1D-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursement forms.doc



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissioner Request for Reimbursement

Month March 2021 Commissioner's Name Sherry French
Please Print
Date Meetings Amount
CRW Regular Board Meeting - $ 50
CRW Woark Session $
Miscellaneous Meeting $
3/16 OLWD & 3/24 Suirise $100.00
3/25 agenda $50
$
Total § 20000
Date Meals
$
3
3
$
Total $
Date Mileage *
$
$_
$
$
$
$ .
Total $
Date Motei/Hotel Lodging **
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Miscellaneous ***
116 Oak Lodge GANGELLED $
&
$
Total §
* Mileage $. per mile
ax Lodging bills must be altached in support of reimbursement request Total Expenses  $_200.00
il Misceltanecus expenses to be supporied with bills where possible Adjustments $ .

Amount Due Commissioners §__
| hereby certify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records andfor official misconduct, the ahove
reguest for reimbursement to be accurate and complate and further certify that | am authorized to receive reimbursement as pait of
my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner.

Respectfully submitted shery French

Commissioner's Signature

For Accounting:
Payroll: Taxable $ - Non-Taxable $ entered P/R
Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCTY# 01.601,5730 AMOUNT $ Enterad AP
Board: Relmbursement as of
cﬂ,&g Z. W 3.20.21
4 CFC Date

Y \AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissionrers\AD-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Conmission Reimbursement forms.doc



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

month May 2021

Commissioner Request for Relmbursement

Ccommissioner's Name Lester Gatrrison

Please Print

Date Meetings . Amount
CRW Reqgular Board Mesling - 5 /7 3 $ 50.00
CRW Work Sesslon ~ -2/ 7 ¢4/ $50.00
Miscellansous Mesting  ~ $
— 3
$
$
Total § 100.00
Dafe Meals
s
$_
s __
—— . — - . $
Tolal $__
Date Mileage *
$
$__
$
$
3
$
Total$
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
5
k)
$ R
Total $ I
Date MisceHanecus ***
$
.
Tolat $
* Mileaga . permile

Total Expenses  $_ 100,00
Adjustments $
Amount Due Commissioners $______

ka Lodging bllls must be attached in supporl of relmbursement regues!
Mlscellaneous expansas to ba supporled wilh bills where possible

ARk

I hareby cerlify under panatlies of perjury and other laws regarding falsificalion of records andfor officlal misconduet, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that | am auihorizedt})-_ret:ei g reimbursement as pa of
my authorized dulies as a CRW commissioner, oL ar ;
Respecifully submilted teser Gasison 4 (47 Tl W02 prisinitae o
* Commissionér's Signalure

For Accounting:

Payroll: Taxable § enlered PIR __

Non-Taxable$

Entered A/P __

Accounts Payable; VENDOR # ACCTIL 01.601.5730 AMOUNTS_

Board: Relmbursemenl as of

& 252/

Data

e

FO

YAAD-Admbnistration\ A 13-03 Board of Connissioners\AD-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yrs\RelmbursementstCommission Relinbursement forms.doc



	CRW July 8, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda
	AG 1 Administer oath of office for CRW Commissioner Positions 3, 4, 5
	AG 1 Oaths of office
	AG 2 CRW Board Officer Elections
	AG 3 Authorize Entering into a contract with Madrone Technology for IT Equipment, licenses & Support
	AG 3 Scope of Service
	AG 4 Recurring payments approval of recurring payments for FY 2021-2022 contract in excess of GM approval limits
	AG 4 Recurring payments list
	AG 5 IGA with Clackamas County Water system relocations dring the CRC Mobility project construction amendment
	AG 5 Exhbit A
	AG 5 Exhibit B
	AG 5 Exhibit C
	CA 1 Gross Payroll and accounts paid
	CA 1 Earnings statements
	CA 1 monthl check history
	CA 2 Cash position and transfers
	AG 6 Management Report
	AG 6 Regional Water Providers Consortium newsletter
	AG 8 Commissioner Reports and reimbursement requests
	AG 8 reimbursement requests



